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BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL,.
PESHAWAR

Service Appeal No. 1358/2017

08.12.2017Date of Institution ...

29.06.2021Date of Decision

Naik Muhammad, Ex-Senior Clerk
Office of Advocate General Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Peshawar.

(Appellant)

Versus

Secretary Law Department Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa 

Peshawar and one other.
(Respondents)

MR. ASAD MEHMOOD, 
Advocate For appellant.

MR. RIAZ AHMAD PAINDAKHEIL, 
Assistant Advocate General For respondents.

MEMBER (JUDICIAL) 
MEMBER (JUDICIAL)

... MEMBER (EXECUTIVE)

MR. SALAH-UD-DIN,
MS. ROZINA REHMAN,
MR. ATIQ-UR-REHMAN WAZIR,

JUDGMENT

The appellant has filed the 

instant Service Appeal against the impugned order dated 

21.08.2017, whereby the penalty of removal from service was 

imposed upon the appellant and the departmental appeal filed by 

the appellant was not responded by the appellate Authority.

Brief facts of the case are that the appellant has alleged that 

while serving as Junior Clerk in the Advocate General office Bannu 

bench, an altercation took place between the appellant and 

complainant Sharifullah, who was serving as HVC in Irrigation

SALAH-UP-DIN. MEMBER:-
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cases on behalf of IrrigationDepartment and was pursuing 

Department; that the appellant was then transferred from Bannu

however on account of previous altercation,to Peshawar,
Sharifullah prepared fabricated and false corruption case 

against the appellant in order to take revenge from the appeilant, 

that disciplinary action was taken against the appellant by the 

department and on conclusion of the inquiry, he was removed 

from service vide order dated 21-08-2017, which was challenged 

through filing of departmental appeal, which was not responded 

with in the statutory period of ninety days, hence the instant

Mr.

appeal.

Respondents submitted their comments, wherein it was 

mainly alleged that the appellant was involved in corrupt practices 

and as the allegations against him were proved during the regular 

inquiry, therefore, he has rightly been dismissed from service.

The instant Service Appeal was decided by a Division Bench 

of this Tribunal on 31.01.2020 by rendering dissenting judgments, 

therefore, the appeal was referred to Larger Bench for its decision.

3.

' 4.

Learned counsel for the appellant has contended that as the 

complainant namely Sharifullah was having personal grudge with 

the appellant, therefore, he reported a false and concocted report 

to the office of Additional Advocate General in order to damage 

the career of the appellant. He next contended that neither the 

complainant Sharifullah nor Munawar Khan, regarding whose 

brother case, the appellant had allegedly demanded money from 

Sharifullah, had appeared before the inquiry committee for 

recording of their statements, which fact by itself signifies that the 

complaint filed against the appellant was false and baseless. He 

further contended that the inquiry was conducted in a slipshod 

manner and even an opportunity of personal hearing was not

5.

afforded to the appellant, therefore, the inquiry is tainted with

He further argued that no materialmaterial legal dents.
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whatsoever has been brought on record against the appellant 

during the inquiry, thereforfe, the impugned order of dismissal of 

the appellant is liable to be set aside, being not sustainable in the 

eye of law. Reliance was placed on 2008 SCMR 1369 and 2012 

PLC (CS) 728.

6. Conversely, learned Assistant Advocate General for the 

respondents has argued that the appellant, while serving as Junior 

Clerk in the Advocate General office, had demanded money from 

one Sharifullah on the pretext that the then learned Additional 

Advocate General was demanding the same for extending 

concession to the party in its case against the Government. He 

further argued that a proper regular inquiry was conducted in the 

matter and it was proved that the appellant had demanded an 

amount of Rs. 60000/- on the pretext that the same shall be paid 

to Additional Advocate General Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, however the

matter was decided against the party, from whom the appellant

26000/-, therefore, the appellant returned 

Rs. 10000/- to the said party through easypaisa, while Rs. 5000/-

whereas the remaining amount is still

had taken Rs.

r7 were paid in ca^h, 

outstanding against the appellant. He further contended that the

appellant had brought bad name to the department and the 

allegations against him were proved during a regular inquiry, 

therefore, he has rightly been removed from service.

7. Arguments heard and record perused.

The allegations against the appellant are that the 

complainant Sharifullah S/0 Gul Muhammad Khan R/0 Ghazni 

khel, Lakki Marwat, who was serving as HVC in the irrigation 

department Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, had met the appellant in 

connection with a civil petition pending adjudication in the worthy 

Supreme Court of Pakistan, with a view to have some favour for 

the respondent against the government in the said petition; that 

the appellant demanded Rs. 60000/- from Mr. Sharifullah, on the

8.
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pretext that the then Advocate General has demanded the said 

amount and in this way the appellant'managed to receive Rs. 

26000/- from the complainant on the assurance that neither stay 

would be granted in the matter nor the same will be decided in 

favour of the Government. The result, however turned out other 

way round, therefore, the appellant returned Rs. 10000/- through 

easypaisa, while Rs. 5000/ were paid in cash, whereas Rs. 

11000/- were still outstanding against the appellant.

9. It was upon the complaint of Sharifuliah 5/0 Gul Muhammad 

Khan that disciplinary action was taken against the appellant. 

Similarly, Mr. Munawar Khan, who was serving as Naib Qasid in 

irrigation department, had met Sharifuliah in connection with the 

civil petition pending in the august Supreme Court, in which the 

brother of Munawar Khan was respondent. The aforementioned 

Sharifuliah and Munawar Khan did not opt to appear before the 

,inquiry committee. The inquiry report would show that both 

Sharifuliah and Munawar khan were telephonically contacted by 

the inquiry officer, however they did not opt to appear for 

recording of their statements. Even the statement of departmental 

representative was not recorded in support of allegations against 

the appellant. When the very complainant has failed to appear 

before the inquiry officer for supporting the allegations against the 

appellant, it can be safely concluded that the allegations against 

the appellant remained unproved. It appears that during the 

inquiry proceedings, a letter dated 19-06-2017 allegedly issued by 

Mobilink office, University Road Peshawar addressed to the 

administrative officer Advocate General Office Khyber 

Pakhtunkhwa was the sole document, upon which, the inquiry 

officer based his findings for reaching the conclusion that the 

transaction of sending Rs. 10000/- by the appellant to the 

complainant stands proved. The afore-mentioned letter would 

show that although the details of the sender have been mentioned 

therein, however it does not show as to whom, the amount was

/
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sent. Astonishingly, . neither any official of Mobilink has been 

examined for proving of the transaction nor the said letter was put 

to the appellant in the shape of evidence during the inquiry, so as 

to provide him an opportunity of cross-examination in this regard. 

Furthermore, copy of statement of the appellant recorded during 

the inquiry would show that neither departmental representative 

nor the inquiry officer has cross-examined him, hence it will be 

legally presumed that his statement has been admitted as correct. 

In view of material available on record, no oral or documentary 

evidence has been brought on the record during the inquiry, which 

could substantiate the allegations against the appellant, therefore, 

the impugned order of removal of appellant is not sustainable in 

the eye of law.

In light of the foregoing discussion, the appeal in hand is 

accepted. The impugned order of removal from service of the 

appellant is set aside and he is re-instated in service with all back 

benefits. Parties are left to bear their own costs. File be consigned 

to record room.

10.

ANNOUNCED
29.06.2021

rz-z:
(SALAH-UD-DIN) 

MEMBER (JUDICIAL)
(ROZ;WA^EHMAN) 
MEI^ER (JUDICIAL)

(ATICPUR-REHMAN WAZIR) 
MEMBER (EXECUTIVE)



Appellant alongwith Mr. Asad Mehmood, Advocate, present 

and submitted fresh Vakalatnama, which is placed on file. Mr. 
Manzoor Hussain, Private Secretary alongwith Mr. Riaz Ahmed 

Paindakheil, Assistant Advocate General for the respondents 

present. Arguments heard and record perused.
Vide our detailed judgment of today, separately placed on 

file, the appeal in hand is accepted. The impugned order of 

removal from service of the appellant is set aside and he is 

re-instated in service with all back benefits. Parties are left 

to bear their own costs. File be consigned to record room.

ORDER
29.06.2021

ANNOUNCED
29.06.2021

; ■/c

(SALAH-UD-DIN) 
MEMBER (JUDICIAL)

(ROZINAKEHMAN) 
MEM^R (JUDICIAL)

(ATIQ-UR-REHMAN WAZIR) 
MEMBER (EXECUTIVE)
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22.06.2021 Appellant in person present. Muhammad Riaz Khan

Paindakhell learned Assistant Advocate General alongwith

Manzoor Ahmed Private Secretary for the respondents

present.

§

The case was fixed for hearing today but it reveals

that on 09.03.2021 the case was partially heard by the

Larger Bench, therefore, the case is hereby send to Larger

Bench on 29.06.2021.

1

lairman

(Atiq-Ur-Rehman Wazir)

Member (Executive)

B



'■ B

Counsel for the appellant and Mr. Muhammad Riaz Khan 

Paindakhel, Asstt. AG alongwith Manzoor Ahmad, Private Secretary 

for the respondents present. :

09.03.2021

Arguments heard. To come up for order on 12.04.2021 before 

this Larger Bench. i

(Atiq-ur-Rehman Wazir) 
Member(E)

(Mian Muhammad) 
Member(E) '

J)ue ^
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12.14.2020 Appellant present in person.

Riaz Khan Paindakheil learned Assistant Advocate General for

respondents present.

Lawyers are on general strike, therefore, case is adjourned

to 11.02.2021 for hearing before the Larger Bench

(Rozina Rehman) 
Member (J)

(Muhammad Jamal KhanJ 
Member (J)

V %

(Mian Muhanimad) • 
Member (E)'

11.02.2021^ Counsel for the appellant and Addl. AG for the respondents
present;

Adjourned to 09.03.2021 for hearing before the Larger Bench 

due to paucity of time today.

r\
\

Chairman

(Rozina Rehman) 
Member(J)

»«q-ur-Rehman Wazir) 
Member(E)

1

(

1
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18/02/2020 Be laid before a larger bench nninus the hon'ble 
members having the difference of opinion. To come up for 

further proceeding/arguments on 15/04/20|Sl
I

Notices to the parties be issued accordingly.

/ r\ y;/
!

\/

CHAIRMAN
■ \

/

*.

V'?

02.09.2020 Counsel for the-appellant and Mr. Muhammad Riaz 

Khan Paindakhel, Asstt. AG alongwith Manzoor Hussain P.S 

for the respondents present.

Due to paucity of time, the matter is adjourned to 

12.11.2020 for hearing before the Larger Bench.

j:

I

Chain(Rozina kehman) 
Member(J)

'n
:
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(Mian Muhammad) 
Memberi
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BEFORE THE ICHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBU'NAL. PESHAWAR.

Service Appeal No. 1358/2017

IDate of Institution ... 08.12.2017

Date of Decision ...31.01.2020

. Naik Muhammad. Ex-Senior Clerk, Office of Advocate General, Rhyber
(Appellant)Pakhtunkhvva, Peshawar.

VERSUS

The Secretary Law Department Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhvva, Peshawar and
(Respondents)one other.

MR. ASAD MEHMOOD. 
Advocate For appellant.

I
MR.M. RIAZ KHAN PAINDAKHEL 
Assistant Advocate General For respondents

MR. AITMAD HASSAN
M.R. MUHAMMAD HAMID MUGHAL

MEMBER(Executive)
MEMBER(.!udicial)

JUDCiMENT;

AHMAD HASSAN. MEMBER:- Arguments of the learned counsel for the
1̂
 parties heard and record perused.

ARGUMENTS:

02. Learned counsel for the appellant argued that he was appointed as Naib Qasid in

the office of respondent no.2 in 1996 and subsequently reached the rank of Junior Clerk.

That while posted at Bannu Bench one Sharifullah, HVC, Irrigation Department had

exchanged hot words with him. Subsequently, on his written application disciplinary

proceedings were initialed against the appellant and upon winding up major penalty of

removal from service was awarded to him vide impugned order dated 21.08.2017.

Feeling aggrieved, he Hied departmental appeal on 30.08.2017, which remained

unanswered, hence, the present service appeal. Enquiry was not conducted in the mode
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and manner prescribed in the rules. The main complainant in the case did not appear

before the enquiry officer for recording his statement, as was evident from the enquiry

report. The enquiry ofUcer telephonicaily contacted the complainant and he confirmed

the facts/events contained in the said application. As no one appeared before the enquiry

officer so neither statements over recorded nor opportunity was afforded to the appellant

to cross examine those who had deposed against him. In short the appellant was

condemned unheard.

03. Learned. Assistant Advocate General argued that on the directions of the

competent authority proper enquiry was conducted and after fulfillment of all coda)

formalities major penalty was awarded to the appellant. Evidence was gathered in the 

shape-of written statements provided Mobilink Regional Office Peshawar through which 

it was proved that the appellant was guilty of taking illegal gratification.

CONCLUSION:

04. Prima-facie. the appellant while posted at Bannu Bench exchanged hot words with

Mr. Sharifullah, HVC, Irrigation Department in connection with some court cases. Upon

ransfer of the appellant.to Peshawar through a written complaint, he got him entangled in

a corruption case. Departmental proceedings were initiated against the appellant by

conducting enquiry. Upon completion of proceedings major penally of removal from 

service was awarded to the appellant. However, charges of receipt of illegal gratification

leveled against the appellant could not be proved during the course of enquiry. It merits

mentioning here that the complainant failed to appear before the enquiry ol'ficer for

recording his statement. He was telephonicaily contacted by the enquiry officer to get his

version and he confirmed the contents of written complaint dated 22.04.2017. In the

absence of the siaiement of the complainant the enquiry officer did not examine oral or
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documentary evidence in support of the charges as stipulated in Rule-11(1) of E&D

Rules 2011. As the star witness willingly abdicated from his right to be associated with 

the enquiry proceedings so his application/complaint lost its efficacy in the eyes of law. 

Furtherniore, statements of witnesses were not recorded nor opportunity of cross

examination was afforded to the appellant. For reasons best known to the enquiry officer,

he did not record statement of Mr. Munawar Khan, Naib Qasid, Irrigation Department,

whose brother's case was required to be filed in Supreme Court of Pakistan. Telephonic

conversation of the enquiry officer with the complainant had no evidentiary value in the

eyes of law thus not tenable/sustainable. In addition to this letter dated 19.06.2017 of

Mobilink Regional Office, Peshawar insteading of settling the dust created a lot of

confusion. It does not clarify to whom Rs. 10000/- were sent as the name of the

receiver/beneliciary was nowhere indicated. In the absence of concrete documentary 

evidence, T have every reason to believe that charge against the appellant turned out to be

frivolous, unfounded and baseless. The canons of natural justice demands that appellant

does not deserve the treatment he got at the hands of the respondents.

05. The events/facts elucidated above have also brought to the surface a crucial factorrp
that even if the matter is remitted to the respondents to conduct de-novo enquiry it will

not fetch any positive result, as the main complainant has already disassociated himselfW.
from the previous probe. There is no likely hood that this time he will appear before the

enquiry officer for recording his statement thus holding enquiry would be just an exercise 

in futility and wastage of precious time and resources of the government. 'Phis aspect will

have to be taken into consideration seriously. Dispassionate conclusion, 1 draw from the

above discourse that the appellant deserves to be reinstated in service.
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As a sequel to the above, the instant appeal is accepted, impugned order dated■ 06.

21.08.2017 is set aside and the appellant is reinstated in to service with all back benefits.

Parties are left to bear their own costs. File be consigned to the record room.

(A'f-lMAD HASSAN) 
Member

. (MUHAMMAD HAMID MUGHAL) 
Member

.(Not agreed dissenting note is attached

ANNOUNCED
31.01.2020

a



N

i.>Sr. Date of
order/
proceeding

Order or other proceedings with signature of Judge or Magistrate
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1 2 . 3

BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL
Service Appeal No. 1358/2017

Date of Institution 
Date of Decision

08.12.2017
31.01.2020

Naik Muhammad Ex-Senior Clerk Office of Advocate General 
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Peshawar.

Appellant

Versus

1. The Secretary Law Department Government of Khyber 

Pakhtunkhwa Peshawar.
2. Advocate General Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Peshawar.

Respondents

Mr. Muhammad Hamid Mughal 
Mr. Ahmad Hassan----------------

-Member(J)
Member(E) ■!

JUDGMENT
MUHAMMAD HAMID MUGHAL. MEMBER: Appellant31.01.2020

present. Learned counsel for the appellant and Mr. Riaz Paindakheil

learned Assistant Advocate General alongwith Muhammad Tufail

Senior Clerk present.

2. The appellant (Ex. Senior Clerk office of Advocate General
'V

\-
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Peshawar) has filed the present service appeal

against the order dated 21.08.2017 whereby major penalty of

removal from service was imposed upon him.

3. Learned counsel for the appellant argued that the appellant
*1^

was appointed as Naib Qasid in the Advocate General Office in the- c
■ >:■

4
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year 1996 and'later on prorhoted as Junior Clerk and then as Senior

Clerk; that as a result of false and fabricated case of corruption, the

appellant was suspended from duty vide order dated 20.05.2017;

that charge sheet was served upon the appellant on the ground that

in order to favor the respondent Afsar Khan, the appellant

demanded Rs.60,000/- in the name of Mr. Waqar Ahmad Additional

Advocate General Khyber Pakhtunkhwa who was supposed to

appear in the august Supreme Court of Pakistan in connection with

Civil Petition titled Govemrrient versus Afsar Khan and that the

appellant also received Rs.26,000/- in this respect; that the appellant

replied the charge sheet and statement of allegation and thereby

denied entire allegations; that the inquiry committee has not

recorded the statements of the complainant Sharif Ullah and star

witnesses namely Munawar Khan and Afsar Khan; that the inquiry

committee in its report wrongly held that allegation of transaction of

Rs.l0,000/-stood proved against the appellant; that the report of

Mobilink Regional Office Peshawar relied upon by the committee is

not worth consideration and is incorrect; that Show Cause Notice

was served upon the appellant which was also replied by the

appellant while denying all the allegations; that on the basis of one

sided inquiry, the impugned order dated 21.08.2017 in relation toV

imposition of major penalty of removal from service was issued

against the appellant; that the departmental appeal filed against the

impugned order, was not responded. Further argued that the

appellant has not been treated in accordance with law, rules and the

a
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whole action was taken against the appellant on the baseless

complaint made by Sharif Ullah; that the inquiry committee held the

appellant responsible in relation to transaction of Rs. 10,000/-

without recording the statements of witnesses; that no chance of

personal hearing was provided to the appellant; that length of

service of the appellant was not taken into account by the authority.

4. As against that learned AAG argued that as a result of written

statement/complaint by Sharif Ullah son of Gul Muhammad Khan

(HVC) Irrigation Department, proper departmental action was

initiated against the appellant; that proper charge sheet/statement of

allegation was served upon the appellant and the appellant has also

filed reply of the same; that the inquiry committee conducted the

inquiry and submitted its report wherein it held the appellant

responsible; that thereafter Show Cause Notice was issued to the

appellant and the appellant filed reply of the same; that the

competent authority after having considered the report of inquiry.

material on record and circumstances of the case imposed major

penalty upon the appellant; that the inquiry committee and the

competent authority have no personal grudges with the appellant;

that nothing is available on record to suggest that the impugned

(7 ^,0 A order is based on malafide; that the appellant confessed during
V*

personal hearing before the competent authority on 11.08.2017.

Learned Assistant Advocate General while relying upon the office

letter of the Mobilink Micro Finance Bank Limited/Mobilink

Regional Office University Road, Peshawar dated 19.06.2017,
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argued that there is no explanation on the part of appellant that as to 

why he sent Rs. 10,000/- to the complainant through Easy Paisa; that

the impugned order was issued after fulfillment of all the codal

formalities; that the victim party has not resiled from their

allegations leveled against the appellant, rather avoided to appear

before the inquiry committee due to fear of enmity.

5. Arguments heard. File perused.

6. Charge against the appellant was that case titled Government

versus Afsar Khan was pending before the august Supreme Court of

Pakistan and the appellant while performing his duties as Senior

Clerk in the office of Advocate General Khyber Pakhtunkhwa

Peshawar, demanded amount of Rs.60,000-/ in the name of Mr.

Waqar Ahmad Additional Advocate General Khyber Pakhtunkhwa

in order to extend favor to the respondent Afsar Khan and that the

appellant introduced some other person to the complainant Sharif

Ullah as Mr. Waqar Ahmad Additional Advocate General Khyber 

Pakhtunkhwa and received amount of Rs.20,000/- from complainant

on the guarantee that neither the stay would be granted nor the case

shall be decided in favor of government and the appellant then also

received amount of Rs.6000/- from Munawar Khan brother of/
V

respondent (Afsar Khan) and due to the issuance of stay orders by 

the august Supreme Court, the appellant returned Rs. 10,000/-

through Easy Paisa and then Rs. 5000/- whereas an amount of

Rs.l 1,000/- is still outstanding.

The inquiry committee candidly mentioned in its report that7.

d
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the complainant is firm on the contents of his complaint and never

retracted from his allegations and that Mr. Munawar Khan did not

wish to pursue the case nor interested to invite the enmity of the

appellant. The inquiry committee however gave finding that the

transaction of Rs. 10,000/- has taken place between the accused and

complainant as confirmed by the Mobilink Regional office

Peshawar vide its correspondence dated 19.06.2017.

There is no denial of the fact that case titled Government8.

versus Afsar Khan was pending before the august Supreme Court of

Pakistan as alleged by. the complainant party and that stay order was

also granted therein in favor of Government.

9. In his reply to the charge sheet, Show Cause Notice and

departmental appeal the appellant pleaded that altercation with

complainant led to the baseless and fabricated case of corruption.

However he in his statement dated 10.06.2017 during personal

hearing before the inquiry committee took the stance that he has no

concern with the complainant and did not opt to produce any
on'

V" witness.

10. In the office letter/report of the Mobilink Micro Finance

Bank Limited/Mobilink Regional Office University Road, Peshawar

dated 19.06.2017 in relation to record of Easy Paisa dated

08.11.2016, the name of the appellant has been mentioned as

Sender. The appellant however could not offer any explanation

much less valid explanation to the transaction mentioned in the said

office letter/report.

i
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11. The. complainant partyvhas not preferred to personally appear 

before the inquiry committee but in the circumstances of the case,

personal non-appearance of the complainant party before the inquiry

committee does not amount giving clean chit to the appellant.

12. Learned counsel for the appellant remained unable to

demonstrate that the inquiry committee or the competent authority

was biased or had nourished personal grudge against the appellant

or the punishment order was issued due to some ulterior motive.

13. In light of the above mentioned facts and circumstances of the

case, the appellant has not been able to make out the case in his

favor. The fact however cannot be lost sight of that the appellant

had 20 years length of his service at his credit when the punishment

of removal from service was imposed upon him. Hence while

keeping in view the circumstances of the case and length of service

of the appellant, for the purpose of safe administration of justice the

punishment of removal from service is modified and converted into

compulsory retirement from service w.e.f 21.08.2017 i.e. from the

date of issuance of impugned order. Parties are left to bear their own

costs. File be consigned to the record room.

o-

(Ahmad Hassan)
Member

(Dissenting Judgment is attached)

(Muhammad Hamid Mughal) 
Member

ANNOUNCED
31.01.2020
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Learned counsel-for the appellant and Mr. Muhammad Jan

learned Deputy District Attorney present. Learned counsel for

the appellant seeks adjournment. Adjourn. To come up for 
31

arguments on ^.01.2020 before D.B.

20.12.2019

» : MemberMember

Counsel for the appellant present. Asst: AG alongwilh Mr. 

Muhammad Tufaif Senior Clerk for respondents present. Arguments 

heard and record perused.

31.01.2020

The appeal was heard on today, however, after hearing

members of the Divisional Bench failed to arrive at a consensus

Judgment. Separate judgments written by us be placed before the

worthy Chairman for appropriate orders.

Announced:
31.01.2020I

(Ahmad Hassan) 
Member

(Muhammad Hamid Mughal) 
Member

I
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Junior to counsel for the appellant and Mr. Riaz Khan 

Paindakheil learned Assistant Advocate General present. 

Junior to counsel for the appelMt seeks adjournment as senior 

counsel for the appellant is busy before Hon'ble Peshawar 

High Court Peshawar. Adjourn. To come up for arguments on 

21.10.2019 before D.B.

30.07.2019

rMember
OA-

ember

Due to general strike on the call of Khyber 

Pakhtunkhwa Bar Council learned counsel for the 

appellant is not in attendance. Mr. Zia Ullah learned 

Deputy District Attorney for the respondents present 

Adjourned. To come up for arguments on 15.11.2019 

before D.B.

21.10.2019

(Hussain Shah) 
’ Member

(M. Amin Khan Kundi) 
Member

Learned counsel for the appellant present. Mr. Usman 

Ghani learned District Attorney present. Learned counsel for the 

appellant seeks adjournment. Adjourn. To come up for 

arguments on 20.12.2019 before D.B.

15.11.2019

MemberMember

id
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Counsel for the appellant and Mr; Muhammad05.04.2019

Paindakhel, Asstt. AG alqngwithRiaz Khan ,1

Muihammad Arshad, Administrative Officer for the

respondents present.
,X .

Learned AAG requests for time Jg, placej^ on file 

the record of transmission of money through Easy 

Paisa by the appellant to the complainant. Learned 

counsel for the appellant objects to the request on 

the ground that the said record was not produced 

during enquiry proceedings.

Adjourned to 29.05.2019 before the D.B. The 

requisite record shall; positively be made available, 

subject to all just exceptions, on the next date of ^

hearing.

Junior to counsel for the appellant and Mr. Riaz 

Paindakhel learned Assistant Advocate General alongwith Mr. 

Muhammad Arshad Admin Officer for the respondents 

present. Junior to counsel for the/ap^ellant seeks adjournment
^ 'i''

as senior counsel for the appellant is not in attendance. 

Adjourned. To come up for arguments on 30.07-2619 before

29.05.2019

D.B.

( M. Amin Khan Kundi) 
Member

(Hussain Shah) 
Member

>'



I W ’Counsel for the appellant present. Mr. Ziauilah, Deputy 

District Attorney alongwith Mr. Muhammad Tufail, Senior Clerk for 

the respondents present. Learned counsel for the appellant submitted 

rejoinder, copy of the same is handed over to learned Deputy District 

Attorney. Adjourned. To come up for arguments on 17.01.2019 

before D.B.

05.12.2018

(M. Amin Khan Kundi) 
Member

.A

(Ahmad Hassan) 
Member

17.01.2019 Junior counsel for the appellant Mr. Taimur Ali Khan, 

Advocate present. Mr. Ziauilah, Deputy District Attorney alongwith 

Mr. Tufail, Senior Clerk for the respondents present. Junior counsel 

for the appellant requested for adjournment on the ground that 

learned senior counsel for the appellant is busy before the Hon’ble 

Peshawar High Court. Adjourned. To come up for arguments on 

01.03.2019 before D.B.

(Ahmadi SSan) 

Member
(M. Amin-Khan Kundi) 

Member

r

(

Appellant in person and Mr. Kabir Ullah Khattak learned 

Additional Advocate General present. Due to general strike 

of the bar, the case is adjourned. To come up for arguments 

on 05.04.2019 before D.B

01.03.2019

Meniber Member

y- /' f\
V

\
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‘■•.v Appellant Mr. Naik Muhammad in person present. Mr. 

Kabirullah Khattak, Addl: AG for respondents present. The 

letter made a request for adjournment. Granted but as a last 

chance. Case to come up for written reply/comments on 

.11.09.2012 before S.B.

30.07.2018A'

.V

\"
Chairman

11.09.2018 Clerk to counsel for the appellant present. Mr. 

Arshad, Admin Officer alongwith Mr. Kabirullah 

Khattak, Addl: AG for respondents present. Written 

reply not submitted./^^ .

dhatniThn

06.11.2018 Due to retirement of Hon’able Chairman, the Tribunal is 

defunct. Therefore, the case is adjourned for the same on 
05.12.2018 before D.B. /



1;■
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Is

Clerk, of ihe counsel for appellant present. Mr. Riaz 

Painda Khel, Assistant AG for the respondent present. Security 

and process Tee not deposited. Appellant is . directed to deposit

06.03.2018

security and process lee within seven(7) days, thereafter notices beAppel'npi
^ Process Fee - issued to the respondents for written reply/coniments on

23.04.2014 before S.B.

(Gul Zeb ^ 
Member

in

;

I'

23.04.2018 Appellant in person and Addl. AG alongwith Muhammad Arshad,
., ^, .V '

Administrative Officer for the respondents present. Written reply not 

submitted. Requested for adjournment. Adjourned, ip come up for written 

reply/comments on 08.05.2018 before S.B.

r.

The Tribunal is non-functional du^to^rSirement of our 

Hon’ble Chairman. Therefore, the case is adjourned. To 

come up for same on 03.07.2018.

08.05.2018

Reader

03.07.2018 ^ Appellant in person and Mr. Scirdar.Shaukat llayat, 

Addl: AG for the respondents present. Written reply'not submitted. 

Requested for adjournment. Adjourned. l.ast opportunity is 

granted. To come up for written rcply/commcnts on 30.07.2018 

before S.B. ;;;

7

Member

.C;;
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Learned counsel for the appellant present. 

Preliminary arguments heard and case file perused.
01.01.2018

'A *Learned counsel for the appellant argued that the

appellant was appointed as Naib Qasid in Advocate General Office in

the year 1996 and later on promoted upto the rank of senior clerk. That

the appellant,since his appointment worked with full zeal and devotion

and no complaint whatsoever was filed against the appellant in entire 
}

service. That the appellant was charge sheeted for the cha^ige of
getting-money from a person who was respondent in a Civil Petition

-
Versus Afsar Khan, pending adjudication in the 

Supreme Court and removed from service vide impugned order dated ■ 

21.8.2017. The appdlant ^aggrieved from the said order filed 

departmental appeal which was not responded within the statutory 

period of 90 days. That neither proper enquiry was conducted under 

the rules nor the appellant was provided opportunity of cross 

examination for proving the allegations.

I

titled “Govt;

Points raised need consideration. Admitted for 

regular hearing subject to all legal objections including limitation. The 

appellant is also directed to deposit security and process fee within 

(10) days, whereafter notice be issued to the respondents department 

for written reply/comments on 19.02.2018 before S.B.

-.1

A

(Gul ZeSXh^ 
Member (Executive)

1

j

19.02.2018 Appellant alongwith his counsel and Assistant AG 

for the respondents present. Written reply not submitted. 

Learned Assistant AG requested for further time 

adjournment. Request accepted. To come up for written 

reply/comments on 06.03.2018 before S.B.

j

; •

i

(Gu n)
Member

A
\
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Form-A

FORMOF ORDERSHEET ICourt of

1358/2017Case No.

Date of order 
proceedings

Order or other proceedings with signature of judgeS.No.

1 2 3

08/12/2017 The appeal of Mr. Naik Muhammad presented today 

by Mr. Muhammad Asif yousafzai Advocate may be entered in 

the Institution Register and put up to Worthy Chairman for 

proper order please.

1

REckfR^fi â 's-\0

2- This case Is entrusted to S. Bench for preliminary hearing 

to be put up there on

C
5'

r

1 •;
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f BEFORE THE KPK SERVICE TRIBUNAL PESHAWAR

APPEAL NO._l35^/2017

Naik Muhammad V/S AG KPK (Mothers.

INDEX

S.NO. Documents Annexure Page No.
1. Memo of appeal 01-03
2. Copy of suspension order -A- 04

Copy of charge sheet & statement of 
allegation3. ...B— 05-06

4. Copy of reply —C— 07-09
Copy of inquiry report5. ...D— 10-11

6. Copy of show cause notice —E— 12
Copy of reply7. —F— 13-15
Copy of order dated 21.08.20178. —G— 16

9. Copy of departmental appeal ...H— 17-18
Vakalat Nama15. 19

O
^ ELLANT ,

I
. i«fi

f-THROUGH: i

(M.ASIF YOUSAFZAI) 

ADVOCATE SUPREME COURT,
. i'

(TAIMUR ALI KHAN) 

ADVOCATE HIGH COURT,

^(S. NOMAN ALI BUKHARI) 

ADVOCATE PESHAWAR ) >

Room No. Fr-8, 4^^ Floor, 
Bilour Plaza, Peshawar Cantt: 
Contact No. 03339103240

Dated/ 06.12.2017
■; '
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BEFORE THE KPK SERVICE TRIBUNAL PESHAWAR-c j.

APPEAL NO. 1^ ^ 72017
KJiyber Pakhtiikbwa 

Service Tribisnal

l>5ury iSo.

Naik Muhammad, Ex-Senior Clerk 
Office of Advocate General KPK Peshawar. Dated

(Appellant)

VERSUS

1. The Secretary Law Department Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa 

Peshawar.

2. The Advocate General Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.

(Respondents)

APPEAL UNDER SECTION 4 OF THE KPK SERVICE 

TRIBUNALS ACT, 1974 AGAINST THE 

21.08.2017 AND AGAINST NOT TAKING ACTION ON THE 

DEPARTMENTAL APPEAL OF THE APPELANT WITHIN 

STATUTORY PERIOD OF 90 DAYS.

ORDER DATED

PRAYER:

THAT ON THE ACCEPTANCE OF THIS APPEAL, THE 

ORDER DATD 21.08.2017 MAY BE SET ASIDE AND THE 

APPELANT MAY BE REINSTATED INTO SERVICE WITH 

ALL BACK AND CONSEQUENTLY BENEFITS. ANY OTHER 

REMEDY WHICH THIS AUGUST TRIBUNAL DEEMS FIT 

AND APPOPRIATE THAT MAY ALSO BE AWARADED IN 

FAVOUR OF APPELLANT.

RESPECTFULLY SHEWETH:

FACTS:

1. That the appellant was appointed as Naib Qasid in advocate general 
office in the year 1996 and later on promoted to junior clerk and then 
promoted as senior clerk. The appellant since his appointment work with

v *..V‘

.Jr*
. ■/f •'



full zeal and devotion and no complaint has been filed against the 
appellant in entire service.

2. That the appellant his tenure at Bannu Bench, Mr. Sharifullah HVC 
Irrigation department was pursuing cases on the behalf of Govt: matter 
of altercation took place between the appellant and him and then the 
appellant was transferred from Bannu to Peshawar, and recently he 
prepared a scandalous case of corruption against the appellant which is 
false and fabricated and only to took revenge. Thereafter the appellant 
was suspended from duty vide order 20.05.2017 and charge sheet was 
served upon the appellant. The appellant properly replied the charge 
sheet and statement of allegation and denied the entire allegations 
mentioned in the charge sheet. (Copy of suspension order, charge 
sheet, statement of allegation & reply is attached as Annexure-A, B 
&C).

3. That no regular inquiry was conducted against the appellant, only the 
fact finding inquiry was conducted in which neither the statement of the 
appellant was recorded nor given opportunity of cross examination of 
the witness but despite that the appellant has hold responsible by the 
inquiry committee. (Copy of fact finding inquiry is attached as 
Annexure-D).

4. That on the basis of fact finding inquiry show cause notice was served 
upon the appellant which was replied by the appellant and denied the 
entire allegation. (Copy of show cause notice is attached as annexure-
E).

5. That on the basis of one sided inquiry, the impugned order dated 
21.08.2017 was issued whereby the appellant was removed from service. 
So the appellant aggrieved from the said order filed departmental appeal 
which was not responded within the statutory period of 90 days. (Copy 
of order dated 21.8.2017 and departmental appeal are attached as 
Annexure-F & G).

6. That the appellant have no other remedy and constrained to file service 
appeal on the following ground amongst the others.

GROUNDS:

A) That the impugned order dated 21.08.2017 and not taking action on 
the departmental appeal within statutory period of 90 days is against 
the law, rules facts and material on record, therefore not tenable and 
liable to be set aside.

B) That the appellant has been condemned unheard and has not been 
treated according to law and rules.



C) That no regular inquiry was conducted but only fact finding inquiry 

conducted in which neither the appellant was associated with the 
enquiry proceedings nor has any statement of witnesses been recorded 
in the presence of appellant. Even a chance of cross examination was 

■ also not provided to the appellant which is violation of norms of 
justice and rule 6 (2) (3) of E&D Rules, 1973.

D) That the whole action was taken against the appellant on basis of 
complaint which was made by Mr. Sharifullah which had tussle with 
the appellant and the basis of that complaint the appellant 
removed from service which is against the norms of justice and fair 
play.

was

E) That the inquiry committee in its clearly mentioned that the person 
namely Munawar Khan on being whom Sharifullah was compliant has 
no interested to pursue the case but despite that the inquiry committee 
hold responsible the appellant without recording the statement of the 
Munawar Khan which is violation of law and rules.

F) That no chance of personal hearing was provided to the appellant and 
as such the appellant has been condemned unheard throughout.

G) That the appellant has not been treated in accordance with law and 

rules therefore the impugned order is liable to be modified to the 

extent of back benefits.

H) That the appellant seeks permission to advance others grounds and 

proofs at the time of hearing.

It is, therefore most humbly prayed that the appeal of the 

appellant may be accepted as prayed for. Lzf
APPEI LANT 

Naik Muh ammad
V?

THROUGH:
(M.ASIF Y< 

ADVOCATE SUP
SAFZAI)
:mf court,

(TAIMUffALI KHAN) 

ADVOCATE HIGH COURT,

(S. NOMAN ^ BUKHARI) 

ADVOCATE PESHAWAR

L
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OFFICE OF THE ADVOCATE-GENERAL. KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA. PESHAWAR
No /AG Dated Peshawar, the3a-Mav-2017

Address: High Court Building, Peshawar. 
Tel. No.091.9210119

Exchange No 9213833 
Fax No. 091-9210270

OFFICE ORDER

I. the Competent Authority, under rule 10(1){a) of the Khyber 

Pakhtunkhwa Government Servants (Efficiency & Discipline) Rules, 2011, hereby 

constitute an Inquiry Committee comprising the following officers to conduct 

enquiry against Mr. Naik Muhammad, Senior Clerk of this office in the matter of 

misconduct and corruption, as detailed in the Charge Sheet / Statement of 
Allegations.

1. Mr. Muhammad Arshad Khan. Administrative Officer, 
Mr. Amir Qadir,' Superintendent (E & G).2.

Mr. Ayaz Khan, Superintendent (Judicial) of this office is also appointed as 

departmental representative to assist the Inquiry Committee in this regard as 

provided in rule 10 (1) (c) of the said rules.

The Inquiry Committee is further directed to submit the inquiry 

report/findings in the matter in accordance with the provisions of rule 11 (7) of the 

ibid rules.

^ Mr. Naik Muhammad is also placed under suspension under rule 6 of the 

rules ibid with immediate effect.

ADVOCATE GENERAL, 
KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA, PESHAWAR. 

(COMPETENT AUTHORITY)

Endst. No, & date even

A copy is forwarded for information and necessary action to:

1. Mr. Muhammad Arshad Khan, Administrative Officer.
2. Mr. Amir Qadir. Superintendent (E & G).
3. Mr. Ayaz Khan, Superintendent (Judicial).

. Mr. Naik Muhammad, Senior Clerk of this office.
/

ADVOCATE GENERAL, 
KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA, PESHAWAR. 

(COMPETENT AUTHORITY)

X
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It! OFFICE OF ADVOCATE-GENERAL. KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA. PESHAWAR

ill#5
CHARGE SHEET

I, Abdul Latif Yousafzai, Advocate General, Khyber Pakhtunkhv/a, as the 
Competent Authority, hereby charge you. Mr. Naik Muhammad, Senior Clerk of this 

office, as follows:

That a person Sharifullah s/o Gul Muhammad Khan r/o Ghazni Khel, Lakki 
Marwat, presently serving as HVC in the Irrigation Department. Khyber 
Pakhtunkhwa met you in connection with a Civil Petition titled as “Govt, 
versus Afsar Khan" pending in the Supreme Court of Pakistan with a view to 
have some favour for the respondent against the Government.

That you demanded an amount of Rs.60.000/- in the name of Mr. Waqar 
Ahmed. AddI: Advocate General. Khyber Pakhtunkhwa. who was appearing 
in the Court on behalf of the Provincial Government, from the said person on 
account of taking a decision in his favour frpm the august Court.

That when insisted by complainant to make him meet with the Law Officer, 
introduced another person (an imposter) as Mr. Waqar Ahmed. 

Additional Advocate General to the complainant with a view to fulfill your 
ulterior motive, nourished in your mind. ^

That you received an amount of Rs.20,000/- (twenty thousand) from the 
complainant on the guarantee that neither Stay would be granted nor the 

case decided in favour of the Government.

That when the case was fixed in the august Court, you received more six 

(06) thousand from Munawar Khan, brother of the respondent.

That after the Stay was granted, you returned ten thousands (Rs.10,000/-) 
through Easy Paisa and then Rs.5000/- after three (03) months whereas an 
amount of eleven thousands (Rs.11000/-) is still outstanding against you as
per complainant.

That your such conduct appears to be highly objectionable and against the 
Efficiency and Discipline Rules as given in the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, 
Government Servants (Efficiency & Discipline) Rules, 2011.

:
1.

nia
■i

9

2.
I

I*
5

3.p

you

2

4.li-

r
[ 5.

6.v^

I

i
7.

therefore, required to submit your written defence within seven (07)You are,
days of the receipt of this Charge Sheet to the Inquiry Committee.

8.
I

Your written defence, if any. should reach the Inquiry Committee within the 
specified period, failing which, it shall be presumed that you have accepted 
the charge leveled against you and have no defence to offer. In that case ex­

action shall be taken against you as per available record, in

9.

parte
accordance with law.

You are also directed to intimate as to whether you desire to be heard in 

person or otherwise?
• 10.

11. The Statement of Allegations is also enclosed herewith.

^<5 ADVOCATE GENERAL, 
KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA, PESHAWAR. 

(COMPETENT AUTHORITY)



OFFICE OF ADVOCATE-GENERAL. KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA. PESHAWAR

STATEMENT OF ALLEGATIONS

I, Abdul Latif Yousafzai, Advocate General. Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, as the 
Competent Authority am of the opinion that Mr. Naik Muhammad, Senior Clerk of 
this office, has rendered himself liable to be proceeded against as he has 
committed the following acts/omissions within the meaning of rule-3 of the Khyber 
Pakhtunkhwa, Government Servants (Efficiency & Discipline) Rules. 2011.

That a person Shahfuilah s/o Gul Muhammad Khan r/o Ghazni Khel, Lakki 
Marwat, presently serving as HVC in the Irrigation Department, Khyber 
Pakhtunkhwa met him in connection with a Civil Petition titled as "Govt, 
versus Afsar Khan" pending in the Supreme Court of Pakistan with a view to 
have some favour for the respondent against the Government.

That he demanded an amount of Rs.60,000/- in the name of Mr. Waqar 
Ahmed. Addl: Advocate General, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa. who was appearing 
in the Court on behalf of the Provincial Government, from the said person on 
account of taking a decision in his favour from the august Court.

That when insisted by the complainant to make him meet with the Law 
Officer, he introduced another person (an imposter) as Mr. Waqar Ahmed. 
Additional Advocate General to the complainant with a view to fulfill his 

ulterior motive, nourished in his mind.

That he received an amount of Rs.20,000/- (twenty thousand) from the 
complainant on the guarantee that neither Stay would be granted nor the 

case decided in favour of the Government.

That when the case was fixed in the august Court, he received more six (06) 
thousand from Munawar Khan, brother of the respondent.

That after the Stay was granted, he returned ten thousands (Rs.10,000/-) 
through Easy Paisa and then Rs.5000/- after three (03) months whereas an 
amount of eleven thousands (Rs. 11000/-) is still outstanding against him as

per complainant.

For the purpose of inquiry against him with reference to the above 
allegations, the following officers have been nominated as Inquiry Committee 

under rule 10(1)(a) of the ibid rules.

. a. Mr. Muhammad Arshad Khan, Administrative Officer, 
b. Mr. Amir Qadir. Superintendent (E & G)

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

The Inquiry Committee shall, in accordance with the provisions of the ibid 
rules, provide reasonable opportunity of hearing to the accused, record its 
findings and make, within thirty (30) days of the receipt of this order, 
recommendations as to punishment or other appropriate action against the
accused.

8.

ADVOCATE GENERAL, 
KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA, PESHAWAR. 

(COMPETENT AUTHORITY)
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BEFORE THE DISCIPLINE COMMTTTPE OFFTrp OF tmp
ADVOCATE GENER^

J
REPLY TO CHARGE SHEET & 

STATEMENT OF ALLEGATION

With due respect I beg to submit my detail reply, to 

the Charge Sheet & statement of allegation issued to the 

undersigned by the worthy Advocate General KPK Peshawar 

on 20.05.2017.
:

That the undersigned had been appointed in the 

Advocate General Office as Naib Qasid in the year 1996, 

and later on promoted to , the post of junior Clerk and 

presently working as Senior Clerk. That the undersigned 

. has performed his duty with great zeal & honesty and since 

1996 till date none of his superior had ever .made any 

• complaint against the undersigned and the undersigned has 

spotless service record. That on promotion from Junior 

Clerk to the Post of Senior Clerk the undersigned was 

transfer & posted in the office of Advocate General' Office 

Bannu Bench where the undersigned performed his duty 

with great zeal & honesty. That during my tenure at Bannu 

Bench Mr. Sharifullah HVC Irrigation Department was 

pursuing cases on behalf of Govt, and on some case/

: matter an altercation took place between us and he 

threatened me that I will teach you lesson of this disgrace 

' and than I was transferred from Bannu to Peshawar and in 

this period'I have never seen him nor, remain on contact

-
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with him, recently he prepared a scandal against me for 

involvement in corruption case by taking revenge from 

of his old altercation by making false, baseless allegation 

for favoring in case title govt, of KPK v/s Afsar Khan 

Subjudice before the August Supreme Court to which the 

undersigned has no concerned being working in main office 

of Advocate General at High Court level. The complainant 

has introduced my involvement in corruption case-in his 

complaint ,a very honest, competent and trustworthy law 

office in this scandal whose integrity and honesty is above 

board and the undersigned has no personal relation with 

him therefore, accepting of illegal gratification on his behalf 

from the complaint does not arise but it is-the result of 

malafide & false prosecution of the undersigned. Therefore I 

strongly denied 8t repute the charge of corruption by 

obtaining from the complaint Rs.20000/- for favoring of 
Afsar Khan in his case pending before the august Supreme ^ 

Court. Moreover, I have no concern with Supreme Court, 

cases, the same are dealt by a separate section which are 

marked to the law officer by the worthy Advocate General / 

himself therefore, the alleged guarantee as stated by the 

complaint in his statement of favour through Waqar Ahmed 

Khan. Additional Advocate General is ■ also baseless and 

concocted story, another important factor of this case that 

in this case Mr. Mian Arshad Jan Additional Advocate 

General appeared on behalf of provincial govt, and he 

. pleaded the case on behalf of provincial govt, and the 

Hon'ble Supreme Court disposed off the case on his 

arguments therefore the appearance 8c introduction in this 

case of Waqar Ahmed Khan is also false 8c belied as 

mentioned in the complaint. All the allegation leveled 

against the undersigned is based on malafide, ulterior

W me
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motives baseless and the result of previous altercation

^ between the undersigned & complainant. The complainant w
has not paid any sort of money nor I had received 1

Rs.20000/“ from the complainant nor any amount is

outstanding against the undersigned of^e complainant. As

such the allegation of part re-payment is also false &.
baseless. Therefore, I requesF^that in the light of above

^ ________ 1
explanation I may kindly be granted a chance for personal

hearing to explain my position.
The complaint of complainant is false baseless based on

result of previous altercation of

> '
j

i

’

% 
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malafide' and the 

complainant-with the undersigned. I, therefore, request to <■

.■4file the above complaint without further, proceeding and I 

may be exonerated from false charges.

t

I"
-;

t

Appjican

Naik jMuhammad
Senior Clerk , 
Office of the 

.Advocate General 
■ KPK Peshawar.

<
s

Dated: 26.05.2017
I
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office np THF aDVOCATE.GENERAL, KHYBER PAKHTUNKHVjm
----- ------------------ PESHAWAR

Dated Peshawar, the ^3 ^ulv»2017

PNOlllRY REPQEISubject; 

Respected Sir,
The Competent Authority appointed the undersigneds a® ,

an Enquiry Committee, constituted vide this Office Order bearing No- 8461-64/Aa 
dated 20/04/2017 (Flag-A), in order to conduct an enquiry against Mr Naik 
Muhamm^, Lior Clerk of this office in the matter of corruption ^ :

person as Mr. Wiqar Ahmad, Additional Advocate General to the complainant

The enquiry was initiated following a complaint/Statement, dated 

22/04/2017 of Mr. Sharifullah s/o Gul Muhammad r/o Ghazni Kheh J^^ki Maw^t

Muhammad which he received o / allegations, leveled in the
his written defence within seven ( ) y submitted his detailed
Charge Sheet/Statement ^ which was also placed in file asr, r -XL. -- -
reproduced from the Charge Sheet herein below.-

.. t

; >

1 That a person Sharifullah s/o Gul Muhammad Khan r/o Ghazni 
Khel Ukki Marwat, presently serving as HVC in the Irrigatio 
Deo'rtment Khyber Pakhtunkhwa met you in connection with a 
CWil mition titled as "Govt versus Afsar Khan" pending in the 

Supreme Court of Pakistan with a view to have some favour 

the respondent against the Government
demanded an amount of Rs.60,000/- in the name of Mr.

General, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, 
behalf of the Provincial

unt of taking a decision

2. That you
Ahmed. Addl: AdvocateWaqar

who was appearing in the Court on 
Government from the said person on acco 

in his favour from the august Court

as Mr.

mind.
. vou received an amount of Rs.20.000/- (twenty thousand]

lorn -P'-ant on the guarantee that neither Stay would 
from the CO p . ^ of the Government

was fixed in
be granted nor the case

5. That when the case
more six (06) thousand from Munawar

the august Court you received 
Khan, brother of the

respondent.

is still outstanding against you as per complainant(03)
(Rs.llOOO/-)
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The undersigned (Muhammad Arshad Khan) contacted Mr. Munawar, 
Khan, brother of the respondent in the instant case on 29/06/2017 on his Cell 
Number 0335-9906267 (provided by Mr, Sharifullah) from PTCL Number 091- 
9213033 to obtain stance/views in this regard. He told the undersigned on phone 
that he did not wish to pursue the case nor is he interested to invite enmity of Mr. 
Naik Muhammad and also refused to comment any more.

Again on 29/06/2017, Mr. Sharifullah, the complainant was contacted 
by the undersigned on his Cell Number 0303-8959697 with regard to the stance of 
Mr. Munawar Khan. Mr. Sharifullah informed me on phone that whatever he had 
described in his complaint are true and based on facts. He further added that as 
regard stance of Mr. Munawar Khan, he has been approached by Mr. Naik 
Muhammad to back out from the case to weaken the enquiry case against-him (Mr. 
Naik Muhammad). Furthermore, Mr. Munawar Khan is a retired person and his 
purpose has been accomplished. Therefore, he is not interested to be involved in the 
case anymore, as informed by Mr. Sharifullah in his undertaking, dated 29/06/2017, 
faxed to this office.
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Findings:
' f

The Enquiry Committee can safely conclude the following findings;-

The Complainant is firm on the contents of his complaint and never retracted 

from his allegations.
The accused has also refused to accept the allegations. However, in his first 
reply dated 26/05/2017, he shows familiarity with the complainant as he 
would come to his office in government cases. But in his reply during 
personal hearing on 10/06/2017 he undertakes that he has not nothing to do 

with the complainant.
Mr. Munawar Khan is no more interested in the proceedings.
So far as the transactions of Rs. 10000/- is concerned, it has taken place 
between the accused and the complainant, as confirmed by the Mobilink 
Regional Office. Peshawar vide its correspondence dated 19/06/2017.

1.

2.

3.
4.

In view of the forgoing and after confirmation from the Mobilink 
Regional Office, Peshawar, the allegation of transactions of Rs. 10000/- 
stands proved against Mr. Naik Muhammad, the accused.I

Report is submitted please.

Iu___
j) ARSH^ KHAN)’ 
tAXtVE OFFICER 

(ENQUj/nYOFFlCERJ

(AMIRQADIR) j^jn 

SUPERINTENDENT (E/C) 
(ENQUIRY OFFICER)

oy (MUHAMMA
ADMINlST

f ■'
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OFFlCi: 01- rin- AnVOCATK-nFNKRAl.. KHYBHR PAKHTUNKHWA. Pl-SHAWAR

SHOW CAUSE NOTICE

1, Abdul bnlif Youszif'/.ai. Advocate General. Khybcr Pakhtunkhwa. as competent 

aulhnriiy, under the Khybcr Pakhtunkhwa Government Servants (Efficiency 

and Disciplines] Rules, 2011, do hereby serve you, Mr. Naik Muhammad, 

Senior Clerk of this office, as follows.

Thai consequent upon the completion of inquiry conducted 
by the Inquiry Officer for which you were given

(i)1.
against you 
opportunity of hearing, and

On going through the Charge Sheet, its reply by you, the material 
record, including connected papers, your defence before the Inquiry 

Officer and the findings and recommendations of the Inquiry Officer:-
I am satisfied that you have committed the misconduct as

(ii)
on

specified in rule 3 of the said rules and your such misbehavior affects 

discipline of the office and other staff members:

As a result thereof, I as competent authority, have tentatively 

decided to impose upon the penalty of RcmQvgi From SgrviCS under 

rule 4[b}[iii] of the said rules.

2.

thereof, required to show cause as to why the aforesaidYou are,
penalty should not be imposed upon you and also intimate whether you

3.

desire to be heard in person?

If no reply to this notice is received within ten (10) days from 

receipt of this notice, it shall be presumed that you have nothing 

to offer in your defence, in such case, action shall be taken against you

^1.
more

accordingly.

is enclosed.A copy of the findings of the Inquiry Committee5.

ADVOCATE GENERAL, 
KHVBER PAKHTUNKHWA, 
(COMPETENT AUTHORITY)

72017/W»7I
Dated Peshawar, the.lindsl. No.

Copy to:
1. The Administrative Officer of this office.
Z Mr. Naik Muhammad. Senior Clerk of this office. 

^3. Personal file.
4. Relevant files.

A

ADVOCATE GENERAL, 
KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA, 
(COMPETENT AUTHORITY)

ta
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BEFORE THE DISCIPLINE COMMITTEE OFFICE OF THE
■

ADVOCATE GENERAL
Wi

REPLY TO SHOW CAUSE NOTICE DATED 14.07.201 7.

W- i

With due respect I submit my detail reply to the show 

notice'- dated 14.07.2017 issued by the Worthy Advocate 

General KPK Peshawar on 14.07.2017.

cause

That the undersigned/Applicant had been appointed in the 

Advocate General Office as Naib Qasid in the year 1996, and 

later on promoted to the post of Junior Clerk and presently 

working as Senior Clerk in Advocate General Office o:nd during 

my service career no adverse remarks or complaint whatsoever 

h.as been, received, a.cjai.nst the .Aqiplicant since his joinincj of 

duty i.e 1996, nor any single complaint or any misconduct is 

on the record.

'.-.I

■i'

,r,'

r.

■ . I

That the Applicant has been promoted from, the post of Junior 

Clerk to Senior Clerk by the worthy Advocate General to office 

of the Bannu Bench, where the Applicant did performed his

ffi.
Jv.. ■ :

duties with great zeal, honesty, sincerity and with full integrity 

and during the Bannu Bench tenure
PC-

on.e namely Mr. 
Sharifullah HVC Irrigation Department was pursuing cases on Ip".VM •

■■

■ / 
■■'O; .1 '

behalf of Government and in the said case an altercation took

place between Applicant and Sharifullah for 

whereby he threatened the Applicant, thoJ he will teach
no reason,

ame a ^ e,
:ii

lesson of this disgrace. Onward I was tra.nsferred from. Bannu 

back to Advocate General Offic ■

Peshawar High Couri:
Peshawar, thus the matter was buried and never

e y

seen him,
recently he scandalized me for irwolvement in corruption case r.

^4.1:.:
f.';Ar>ssr,̂ 0 hp' :

I
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by taking revenge of his old altercation by making false,

baseless allegations for favoring in case title ''Govt of KPK 

....Vs... Afsar Khan’’ Subjudice before the August Supreme 

Court to which the undersigned/Applicant has no concerned 

being working in ;
main office of Advocate General at High Court 

complainant/Sharifullah has introducedlevel The my
involvement in a case for corruption and made his complaint to
the Worthy Advocate General, wherein he dragged 

honest,
a very S'.

competent and trustworthy Additional Advocate 

General namely Mr. Waqar whose integrity and honesty is 

above board and the undersigned has no personal relation

■ I

With him therefore, accepting of illegal gratification 

behalf from the complainant it does
on his

not arise in fact, it is, the 

prosecution.result of m.a.lafi.de and fa.lse hereforc, I
/Applicant strongly denied and repute the charge of con-uption 

by obtaining from the complainant Rs. 20000/

rr
■ 'I.1

for favoring of
in his case pending before the Augwst Supreme 

Coun. Moreover, being a employee of Advocade

Afsar Khan i

General Office
High Court Peshawar, I have no concern with Supreme 

Court/cases, the so.me

‘ ■ I :
V

were dealt by a separate section, which 

marked by the law officer and by the worthy Advocate General 

himself. Therefore, the alleged guarantee as stated by the
1'complainant in his statement of favour, through Waqar Ahmed

Khan Additional A.dvocate General became baseless and
proved a concocted story against t

me, another important factor 

of this complaint/case that in this case basically Mr. Mian 

Arshad Jan Additional Advocate General 

behalf of provincial Government

-
has appeared 

and the Hon’ble
on i

"iiosupreme ii
Court disposed off the case on his arguments, therefore, the s

M-' :appearance and introduction in this case by Mr. Waqar Ahmed 

Kho.n AM.ditiQnal Advocate General i
1'

frivolous and false and 

as mentioned in the complaint. All the allegations

IS a
belied

'4 ■fid

4:^:«■
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■pi^;r: V.
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leveled against the Applicant/ undersigned 

mnlafide and on ultedor motive, baseless 

previous altercation between the Applicant 

The complainant has not paid 

received Rs. 20000/-from the complainant

is based on
and the result of 

and complainant
any sort of money nor I had I

^•;l :>nor any amount is
/■

outstanding against me^ such the allegations is a part of re- 

payment is also false and baseless and having no footing.

The complaint is basically false, baseless 

malafide intentions by the Complainant
and based on

and this is the result of 

at Bamru Bench, in past with thejust previous altercation 

Complainant. Therefore,

explanation, I may kindly be granted to 

usual, without

I request that in the light of above 

re-join my duties as 

may be exoneratedfurther proceedings and Ij

from false charges.
j

illVi. its: s Iy^ery many Thanks

With Regards 3

•t

r miapplicant
2oDated 24.07.2017 x: !i mo 

* #2>M71L
.iNAL ^

Senior '(flerk 
Office c^the 

Advocate General 
KPK Peshawar ■

^HAMMAD ■!

■ JM. ■:

:Si i{.s 1:1'
r' 1

9

!■• . .7.’
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p' / OFFICE OF THE ADVOCATE-GENERAL. KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA.

PESHAWAR

OFFICE ORDER

Whereas. Mr. Naik Muhammad is serving as Senior Clerk (BPS-14) in 

office of the Advocate General, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa. Peshawar.

And v/hefeas, he was proceeded against departmenlally on account of the 

allegations, as contained in the Charge Sheet as well as Statement of Allegations 

served upon him.

And whereas, the Inquiry Committee reported that the allegations have 

been proved against him.

And whereas, he was given opportunity of personal hearing on 11/08/2017 

for his defence.

And whereas, during personal appearance, he did not deny the allegations 

and admitted his guilt, which proves that allegations leveled against him have 

stood proved.

Now, therefore. I. being the Competent Authority, after having considered 

report of the Inquiry Committee and charges on record with no denial from the 

accused official in reply to the charges during personal hearing, has been left 
with no option while exercising the powers under Ruls-04(b)(iii) of the Khyber 
Pakhtunkhwa Government Servants (Efficiency & Discipline) Rules. 2011 but to 

impose major penally, of "Removal from Service" on Mr. Naik Muhammad, 
Senior Clerk (BPS-14) of this office v/ilh immediate effect.

ADVOCATE GENERAL, 
KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA, PESHAWAR.

Dated Peshawar, the ^ ^ -08-2017EndsL No._|_^i9^_ /AG

Copy to:

1. The Accountant General. Khyber Pakhtunkhwa. Peshawar.
2. Mr. Naik Munammad. Senior Clerk.

/ 3. Relevant File.

ADVOCATE GENERAL. 
KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA, PESHAWAR.

I
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The Secretar>%
Govemmenl of Khyber Pakhlunkliwa, 
Law Department, ICPK, Peshawar.

SUBJECT: DEPARTMENTAL APPEAL AGAINST THE ORDER 
DATED 2L08.2017, WHEREBY THE APPELLANT
WAS REMOVED FROM THE SERVICE

Respected Sir,

1. That the appellant was appointed as Naib Qasid in advocate general 
office in the year 1996 and later on promoted to junior clerk and then 

promoted as senior clerk.

2. That the appellant performed his duty with great zeal and honesty and 
since 1996 till date none of his superiors had ever made any complaint 
against the undersigned and the undersigned has spotless service 

record.

3. That during my tenure at Bannu Bench, Mr. Sharifullah HVC 
Irrigation department was pursuing cases on the behalf of Govt: 
matter of altercation took place between the appellant and him and 
then the appellant was transferred from Bannu to Peshawar, and 
recently he prepared a scandalous case of corruption against the 
appellant which is false and fabricated and only to take revenge.

4. That no regular inquir>' was conducted against the appellant in which 
neither the statement of the appellant was recorded nor given 
opportunity of cross examination of the witness and despite that the 
appellant has hold responsible by the inquiry committee.

5. That show cause notice was served which repliewd by the appellant in 

which once again he denied the allegations.

6. That on the basis of one sided inquiiy, the appellant was removed 
from service vide order dated 21.8.2017. (Copy of oidei dated 

21.8.2017 is attached s Annexure-A)

7. That now appellant wants to file departmental appeal against the order 

dated 21.8.2017 on following grounds.

GROUNDS:
-A) That the impugned order dated 21.08.2017 is against the law, luics 

facts and material on record, therefore not tenable and liable to be 

set aside.\
f
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B) I hat the appellant has been condemned unheard and has not been 
treated according to law and rules.

C) That neither the appellant was associated with the enquiry
proceedings nor has any statement of witnesses been recorded in 
the presence of appellant. Even a chance of cross examination 
also not provided to the appellant which is violation of norms of

was

justice.

D)'rhat the penally of removal from service is very harsh which is 
passed in violation of law and, therefore, the same is not sustainable 
in the eyes of law.

E) That the whole action was taken against the appellant on basis of 
complaint which was made by Mr. Sharifullah which had tussle 
with the appellant and the basis of that complaint the appellant 
removed fronrservice which is against the norms of justice and fair 
play.

was

F) That the inquir}^ committee in its clearly mentioned that the person 
namely Munawar Khan on being whom Sharifullah was compliant 
has no interested to peruse the case but despite that the inquiry 
committee hold responsible, the appellant without recording the 
statement of the Munawar Khan which is violation of law and rules.

G)'fhat no chance of personal hearing w'as provided to the appellant 
and as such the appellant has been condemned unheard throughout.

It is therefore, most humbly requested that impugned order 
dated 21.08.2017 may be set aside and the appellant may be 
reinstate with all back and consequential benefits.

AppellantDalc:30/08/2017

Naik Mohammad, Ex-Senior Clerk, 
Office of Advocate General 
Peshawar.

KPK,

ATTESTPr



VAKALAT NAMA
720NO,

"fp^f^uhJALIN THE COURT OF.

_(Appellant)
, (Petitioner) 

(Plaintiff)r
VERSUS

(Respondent)
(Defendant)

I/Vy4 7Vi

Do hereby appoint and constitute M.Asif Yousafzai, Advocate, Peshawar, 
to appear, plead, act, compromise, withdraw or refer to arbitration for me/us 
as my/our Counsel/Advocate in the above noted matter, without any liability 
for his default and with the authority to engage/appoint any other Advocate/ 
Counsel on my/our costs. ' ,

V
I/we' authorize the said Advocate to deposit, withdraw and receive on my/our , 
behalf all sums and amounts payable or deposited on my/our account in the 
above noted matter. The Advocate/Counsel is also at. liberty to leave my/our 

at any stage of the proceedings, if. his any fee left unpaid or iscase
outstanding against me/us.

J20Dated
( aUENT )

ACCEPTED

M. ASIF YOUSAFZAI
Advocate

'zt/TA'A/M. ASIF YOUSAFZAI
Advocate High Court, 
Peshawar..

OFFICE:
Room No.l, Upper Floor, 
Islamia'Club Building, 
Khyber Bazar Peshawar. 
Ph.091-2211391- 

0333-9103240

ft



TEHsiL Municipal Administr-ation v. Secretary, Sc 783 
Local Goa^rnment 

' (Faqir Muhammad Khokhar, J.)

PLJ 2006 SC 783
[Appellate Jurisdiction]

^resent: FAQIR MUHA^l^L-^D KIIOKHAR & CH. IJAZ AHMED, JJ,

TKHSIL municipal administration. FAISALABAD-Pelition or 
\ versus /

782 SC Managing Director, NBF Islamabad'v. M, Arif Raja 
(Muhammad Nawaz Abbasi, J.)

iS.

hard .and fast rule for raising a presumption has been laid down therefore, ii®!. 
the light of evidence available with the departmental authoj'ity, such a'M# 
presumption could be raised, The learned counsel has'neither been able tqwl 
substantiate his argument nor could convince us that the finding of fact-^^: 
arrived at by the Tribunal was contraiy to the law and facts of the case or^S 
was suffering from any infirmity of misreading or non-reading of evidence.

8. The contention of the learned counsel that the Tribunal being 
appellate forum against the order passed- by the competent authority, wasi.;mi. 
not supposed to re-appraise the evidence and diswrb.thc finding; of faetj^j 

i arrived at by the departmental authorities, has no'substance;. The appeaj|&|.
; before the Tribunal would lie both oh' question of.iaw and fact arid Tribun^''^g'' 
j was under legal obligation to decide all questions ©f law and facts raise^;;^M 

before it ^ and this'Court is not an appropriate foitim ,tp go’into factuaj^^' 
coritrovers)^' and- re-appvais'e .the eridene'e for 'determination of. question o'|®

, - fact'This is settled prmciple''thatthe‘findihg offactarrived'at as a result'of'ms,,. _____
In security by a judicial foinim even if .eTroneduV cah ;nof be gone into 6^ Punjab Local Government (Taxatron) Rules,'2001--

■ disturbed by'this'Court :unless'the sarhe-are tbund''suffermg,from-s6rrie«;..,.fii._ 3^ 4^ 5^ A 8 & 9Pimjab LocabG^ernment Ordinance, 2001, S. 21&- 
jurisdiction ,'defect.' The^» standard of , evidence m;:the. departmental»v ■ Constitution 'df Pakistan,'.'iSTSMt. lS5{3)-Respon'dents engaged in ' ■
proceedings;iswi^inly notthesameas'isTequired;to,pwveaf^tbefbre,.th^M;:; Business ofvAdVertiserrient u^ being.aggrievk of enhancement in ■ '
replar Courts^nd, the; departoen^ .authorities are also.hqisupposed ,t(^; .. TaK/AdveitiseniS'1^-I!etiM allowed-Held: Assailed ..before' ..High ' ■ .
fo!low.,the .technicalmes '.of the law. to ascertain'.the • genuineness .of -'a®: Court on 'gi-oundKT^^Fe/; ehhanced' vvithout .foUovring procedure " 
documeiit m thq.^anqer.asf s done by the Courts of general jurisdiction hut^; prescribed by law th&sdafefication cannot havd retrospective effwt- 
^ . ewdence,;.c^aLor^QCUin^taiy. tb>be;'u^ for proving tho :cbarge ^ax proposals were'y/i&i^ublished in the^ess by inviting ohjectiohs ^
misconduct, miistbe 9flegal,ct^racterandad^llsslb^Jn3aw.^^■;v^^^ ^^ich were -vet® by' Governmenti-Thereafter tehsU''coundl

.f -9. .'■ The'.f'-examihatio'n -vof ■ th'e recoi'd - would ..'-reveal that approved same in,meeti;hkwhereaftev,same were notified In the Punjab
departmental': authorities having raised a presumption on ‘the bhsis :6f.gM|:', Gazette therefore Tax/^ee were legally enhanced-Furthei* held: Points 
photostat Tetter,; allegedly written by the'respondent,'without prbving’ the^^||. not aptated before. High Comt cannot be raised .before Supreme Court 

j, genuineness'of his signature and the existeiice of oH^naHette''ivhave.;'dr'aWnj|g| consequently' petition' convened into.' appeal and allpwed-Since the 
; ^ an inference of the guilt of respondent entirely bn the basis of inadmissible^il notification is to take effect fronrthe date of publication in official gazette-- 
I- evidence. The learned counsel for the petitioner having realized .the lacuna ' The petitioner TMA would refund the revised amount of fee, if any

the case, has requested that petitioner.may be allowed to hold foesh inquiiy ;:|M collected during the period prionto publication of . notification in the 
into the allegation but 'w'e find that the .evidence , available . vrith the.'-j® official gazette. / . \Pp. 784 & 785] A, B, C, D, F, G & H
department has already been brought bn record and Tribunal having made a.;i®. : ' . / - . \

i detail scrutiny of the evidence helt^th'at the charge was-riot proved against Interpretaticm ofStatute-- \
the respondent.beyond,doubt, .therefore',.it'Would riot b'b'fair to permit the.A^f Statute'iTax Laws cannot have retrospect's effect rather the same takes 
petitioner to hold a fi-esh inquiiy.to fill in the lacuna in the evidence to prove eft-get froqi the'ilate of publication in offidaWazette, [P. 784] E & H '
the charge. The judgment of the Seivice Tribunal can be challenged before
this Court :uhder Aildclo 212(3) of the Constitution only bn a substantial Ali Muhammad, ASC for Petitioner,'
question of law of public importance and in the present case the learned ■ Mr. Peryqiz inayat Malik, ASC and Mr.

] counsel,,withbut raising such a question of law has sought inte'iference of^®spondentsN^s.3tD6: .
'■ this Couiton a controversial question of fact. .i' ..

... 10. In the light of foregoing discussibn, We find’nb''substahce in this ^ . . TTTnp\fPMT
pet|tio'h,aridthesaiheisaccordingly’dismissed..Leave"is'refused..,'/■' ' \ .

:■ Leave^refu^e^^v® Muhammad "Khokhar, J.-The;contesting.. Respondents
3 to 7filed"WfitPctition No..8091/2005 calHiigId questioDtho Vailciitv'

SECRETARY, LOCAL GOVERNMENT, GOVERNMENT OF THE 
.\ PUNJAB, LAHORE etc,-Respondents

/
Civil Petition No. 1923-L/2b05,.decided on 8.3.2006,

- (On appeal ^rom Judg'ment/Order dated 11X2005, passed by the Lahore 
•.\ High Courtj Lahore in W.P. No, 8091/2005).

!

the

1

hnvir Ahmad, AOR for; .

•'Date.o/hearing :'8.3.2006. . \.

•/



Sindh Employees Social Sscuriti' Institution, 
Karachi v.M/s. Peari. Continental Hotel 

(hfuhammad Nau-az Abbasi, J.)' ,

•776 SC (Muhammad Nawaz Abbasi,'JJm■«' deemed as part of wages, '^is ^peal iybap^rSllowed with
be deemed to have been treated as part of wagey'In^plam words v,a^ ieeost^ ^

means all Wnds of payments which may be cov^ed by the definition^^v| (/^iya Sattar Chaud^ 
remuneration for the services rendered by ^ persona and the W(»' 
remunerationXhas greater significance than the/wages which may 
the payments m respect of allowances, or serv^es rendered and such othig 
payments. The definition of term wages in sUb-section (30) of Section 2;ifej 
Social Security Ordinance, 1965 is comprehcr/sive and exhaustive and excefe 
the occasional payi^nt which is not consid^od ds part of wages, all 

' which are made under any rule or an instrument, contract or sett]0men||| 
either as a statutoiyV contractual obligation must be treated as partjp|

- wages unless specified excluded fron/the definition of wages under:.g;g 
law. The concept of sociA security contribution is to promote the welfargM 

• working class and the, Wments niade and expenses incumcJ by* 
employer on welfare and « bein^of his employees as his ohhg^ition,h|g,
included in the definition of kges therefore, the provisions of the Ordma_n||| _ -f Pakistan, 1973- '
cannot be construed in a marS^er/hich may destroy the purpose and defgj (i) Gonstrtution of Paklsta , ^ Tribunal Held-
ila object. It is clear from the s\eLe oflaw that if an employer in dischar^f;....... Art, 212(3)-Appeal. against order,
of his'^contractual or statutoiy oMigation pays an amount to an employee f*| Finding of fact arrived at as a result of scrutiny by a judicial forum even if
the se^vTceTJTntod by hinl i/ffil be treated as part of wages in terms4| eiToneous could not be gone into and d.sturbcd by S.C. unless^e s me
Section 2(30) of Social Lcur^ Sdinauce, 1965 and not \v-ithstanding»f were found suffering from some junsdictional defect. , , [P. 782JA
mutual understanding that E^hpaWnt would not be considered constitution of Pakistan, 1073--

. . wages; the same would-ren^ain paiVf wages unless js excluded from,;^W 1 oiWrt.Anneal acainst order of Federal Service Tribunal-Held: ^
definition of wages underAhe. statutX However, tne pymenis which|§4^ T*standard of evidence^depaitmental proceedings is certainly not same .7 

: made by the employers jfccasionally ^thout any -statutory or co . reauired to prove a fact before the regular Courts 'and departmental
obUgaUon for the well Jng of his em&ees, cannot ^ to ibll^ the technicalities of law to

i. . , wages but if the simil^ paWent is niade as cont .y , ascertain the genuineness of a document but the evidence, oraLgr
statutoiy obhgation, it/would become paiV of wages under the kw. i J , . |® proving the chav^ of misconduct musrbe of
Court in Comolidated Sugar Mills us. SMh Emploites Social SecurM 1 documen^j^ to be u^^^^ -----" .

■/nstifutibn (PLD 19/1 SC 862), observed fhat if an employer pa^M ^ ,̂ - . , ^
amount to an employee in dischai'ge of his contractual or stetutoiy obhgati|||| Constitution of Pflkistah, 1973-
fd^ the service of & employee it will^ fnfthf MiSS Ait 212(3)-Removal from Servied (Special Powers) Ordinance, (Xyill of '

to be treated as/art of wages unless under someljatutoiy pi ovisions, .it ^|| e . P ^ allegedly written by respondent without proving '
be so, providl However, we may also obseiV that if an-empl«|
occasionally wthout being under a contractual Vi slavutoiy obligatioLI t _ ^-jende-Order was rightly set aside by the F-S-T-
makes ex griia payment to his employees for their Ml being, the same *| - - [P. 7823 C & D

r not be covefe by the above definition of the term vW. The simdarvi^ Leave refused.
was taken J^y this Court in Brooke Bond Pakistan Ltd. os. Sindh Bmployee^^j^
S.S.7. (1990 SCMR175). ^

no order as

Appeal allowed.

PLJ 2006 sc 777
[Appellate Jurisdiction]

^ Present: MUHAMMAD Nawaz AbbasI and M. Javeu Bu'iTAK, JJ. 
managing director, NBF, ISLAMABAD and 2 others-Petitioners

versus
MUHAMMAD ARIF RAJA-Respondent 

Civil Petition No. 836 of 2004, decided on 21.10.2005. .
(On appeal from the judgment of Fedei'al Semce Tribunal, dated 14.2.2004 

passed in Appeal No. 176(R)CS/03).

-4^

•-s:
3

j '25^
iiiie

Mr. Muhammad Afzal Siddiqm, ASC & Mr. Bjaz Muhamma^i Khan,
■» AOR for Petitioners.i

Rcya Muhammad Asghar Khan, ASC. <6 Mr. MA. Zaidi, ApR forI 6, The appellant had not raised any other point^efore the Hig|| 
Court ahd leave was also gi-anted only on sole question wh^her guarantegf 

0 payment was part of wages or not, therefore, we in the li^t of
discussion hold' that guaranteed payment in the present ci^se would

:
■Respondent.. 1-

Date of hearing: 21.10.2005.

■m



iSLAAL-sjjAU V, M. ARIFI-KaJA 
(Muhammad Nawaz Abbasi, J.)

^ •.•.iwtiiiJ j^irLCiV^lUK. tSDf (Muhammad Nawaz Abbasi. J.)

Golarah or any alleged occurrence took place witlii n its 
jurisdiction. The investigating officer of the said police station ; 
after.investigating the matter found that no criminal breach of' 
tiaist was committed, therefore, Section 406 was deleted from 
the said FIH on 9.2.2002, hence, it is evident that I did not 
receive any amount so there is no question of any defaxilt of 
payment on my part. The allegations in the said FIR by the 
complainant are just a concocted stoiy. The matter is still under 
inquiry by the orders of Honourable-Lahore High Couit, ‘ 
Rawalpindi Bench, Rawalpindi.

S-- ■
Judgment

Muhammad Nawaz Abbasi, J.-This petition under Article 2l2(3Mi [ 
of Con.stitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan has been.dii’ected again^; ? 
the judgment dated 14.2.2004 passed by the Federal Service Tributi^^ t 
whereby the appeal filed by the respondent against the order of his dismiss®! 
from semce under Removal from Semce (Special Powers) Ordinance, 200p®M 
hereinafter called 'the Ordinance’, passed by the departmental authority was^^| 
set aside and he was reinstated in soiTlce.i

2. The respondent, a Deputy Director in National Book Foundatibp^ 
an organization controlled by the Federal Government was seized with sho^ 
cause notice in the following manner:-- .

■’(i) Running of a private business or as an employee of Natipn|®l;.
' Institute of Computer Studies, F>7 Markaz, Islamabad, 

prior permission of the competent authority. ' '

!
(HI) It is not correct that I failed to reply the charges conveyed to me 

in writing v.i^e Letter. No. 579H-AA5'i2 dated 2.3.2002. I * 
submitted my'reply on 2.3.2002 and denied all the charges and 
also pointed out that the matter was subjudice anc^. the 
Honourable High Cpurt.had directed the S.S.P, Islamabad for 
aninqmryinbthematter. ; ;

2. As the matter is penSing before the High Court and no verdict 
has been given by the Hondurable Court and inquiry' by the orders 
of Honourable High Court ns still under process, therefore, any 
iriferehce just on the basis of allegations without any proof that I 

-^ilty of gross misconduct ;is_ against,the.^ of
,?;-patufai'justice.'

(ii) Letter dated 11.8.199S'addressed to Mr. Simon Huang CharirieB^. . 
Sales'Manager NCS/VUF Pacific was signed by, you in;th^r' 
capacity of Director Academic Affairs of the said’business andV*

■ 'FIR No. ,374 dated'23.11.2001 was lodged by Mr. Mankp®
■ Hasan Khan, Advocate, against you and. Major ,(Retd.|B 

Muhammad Aslam with Golarah Police. Station islamab^^ 
alleging that you have received 25 to 160 US dollars per studen^ 
in lieu of issuing some educational certificates for differen|

■ examinations. You alongsvith Major (Retd.)'Muhammad Aslarh; 
defaulted to pay US Dollars 7013 as per agreement as a result oL 
vyhich a case was registered against you under PPG 34-420/-:406jB

(iii) You failed to reply the charges conveyed to you in writing 
Letter No. 679HAA542 dated 2nd March, 2002, even today'th.e^M; 
SOth instant whereas your reply was supposed to be submitted^p ' 
by 28th Febiniary, 2002, the latest."

m.' am •
:

■3/

; : 3.:-Without conducting an inquify.and without taking into account
the result of inquiry which is, under process by the orders of' 

. 'Honourable Lahore High, Court,'lUwalpindi Bench, Rawalpindi it is'
•, ’'hotfairtotakeahyadverseactiohhgainstme';^

4. , The written reply is hereby submitted with in time with a request 
that without due course of law no adverse action may yety kindly be 
taken against me, The detailed i-eply'has been given in the.above

..

Vparas.
’6.' The written reply is hereby submitted with in time with a request . 
that without due course of law no adverse action may Veiy kindly be 
taken against me. Tb^ .detailed reply has been given-in the shove-, - 
paras.

. It .is, therefcy.;af.,respe<:tfully-.Bubraitted thatrths vshow-cause notice' ' 
may very kindly be withdrawn.

: The 3-nq.uiiy Ofiicer, however, having found the respondent guilty of
the charge, of involvement in the private business submitted his report os 
under.-.

"I.' Mr. Muhammad Arif Raja did issue a letter dated 11.8.1998 to 
Mr. Simon Huang Channel Sales Manager NCS/VUE/Facific ^ 
under his signatures in the capacity of Director Academic .

:
3. In reply, the respondent pleaded that allegations were without^^ 

any foundation and denied the same as under:-
■■

"1. The information provided to the competent authority by tha^v 
complainant, M/S Khan, & Associates is false, frivolous vexatious'^ 

Awth a motive to hai-ass me for ulterior motives.
$
? ;

m(I) . The allegation is wrong, hence, denied.
(II) My name has been mentioned in the said FIR by' the 

complainant with mala fide intention just to harass me 
ulterior motives in connivance with police of Golarah Police |H 
Station, Islamabad. Golai-ah Police Station, Islamabad has 
jurisdiction to take cognizance of the matter because neither 
any of the paities resides within the tenitorial .limits'of P.S.

i

i



i (Mufiarnmad i^awazAbbasi, J.)

AfTaii's of NICS. The letter in question does not bear completg^k 
mailing address of NCS/VUE Pacific as such it appeared to
^ed resiiltantly original copy must have retained by Mr. Arif®, 8. -Leanied counsel for the respondent caveator on the other hand

has contended that except the Photostat copy of the letter referred to above,
2, M/S VUE corresponded with Mr. Muhammad Arif Raia ^ocumentaiy, was brought on record to prove the

14.12.2000. 30-3-2000, 14.4,2000 through e-mail in connectioMl "I involvement of the respondent in the business of his cousin
with the business transactions with M/S NICS Islamabad’MI 8ue to the personal grudge and malice of the
which prove.? his business involvement * Managing Director of National Book Foundation who being annoyed with

o n , ' 'Si hini for his.becorningpai-ty in the writ petition filed by the employees of '
. iJue to alleged involvement of Mr. Muhammad Arif Rsya, ^^BF in the High Court against the merger of National Book Foundation andwas nominated m FIR No. 374, dated 23.11.2001 which is still|#| National Book Council, He added that incidentally, pending disposal of the

... writ petition, .an article was published in weekly Takbeer againct -the -
4, While in sei-vice with NBF, Mr. Arif Raja remained involved iiSS | Managing Director and he having gathered an impression that respondent

business with foreign entity which is a clear violation of seivic^l^S msti-ument^ in publicaUon of said aiticle, initiated the departmental
laws. His action falls under tlie definition ‘of "Misconduct^illi- : against him on the basis of fake allegation due to the persohaJ
Defined in Section 2, clause'(b) "Removal from Sei-vice (Special-Br and grudp. The, learned counsel submitted that the Managing
powers) Ordinance, 2000" as he neither secured prior profession® ^® appointed a person pf equal

■ of the competent authority nor ’NBF" ever ^..gi-anted sudh®'''’ ^ Jhe respondent as his inquiiy officer and .in the light of
, permission to engage himself in a private business"' • passed the final order in a mechanical manner. In

. ,• ■ that except a Photostat copy of the letteri, • Airlj authoniy, in the;light of report of Inquiry Officei#* , allegedly written by the respondent to the manager of a foreign comDany
requir^t of giving a. show cau^e notice and persohal®:). which is inadmissible in evidence noshing whs brought on record to prove ■

^^’o^ seivice'wWe Order
19.11.2002 which was set aside by the Sei-viceTribnnalin appeal filed by ' 7 • -w *i, • • '
respoHucat and he waa directed to be reinstated in seivice ■ •• °o .cavil to the proposition that a Government sei-vant V

K • ,r •' • • Vhilemsem^^^^
I th. J for the petitioner- has contended that charg^B: v a business without permission is misconduct in terms of Government

' running pf private business while,in thp«;^, Semnts (Conduct) Ryles, 1964. In the present case, the basic fact required' evidence based rfn through the oral and documentaiyiS. to be established through the evidence like any other fact, was that in what
■' Srmi iff • on the correspondence made by the petitioner as Director^® manner, the respondent was engaged in the private business and what
t evidence was brought on record to prove this fact. The genuineness of 'the
< business concern and peiTisal of Photostat copy of M: signatures of respondent on the .letter allegedly ^viitten by him to be sales
'■ show thatThftr^nl ^ available on record, would “manager of a foreign business company was also required to be specific^ly

In addhL^tp business with foreign business company in dollars.-W Proved and without proving the above facts, the charge of misconduct could
rLvol ' paving placed reliance on the criminal caselM P^'o^ed..The Tribunal, having thrashed out the factual position in the

^ f I respondent at the instance of a local advocate in :W bght of evidence brought on the record, has held that the petitioners have ' ^
been able to prove the. chaige against the respondent. The careful ^ on thp ^ ^ signature |i| Perusal of record would show t,ha,t..tho,petitian^;larlstp^Uf.di^chal■gi^lg the ' -

2 h ^ same wW* ^tial burden of proving the involvement of respondent in the^il^te ?
^ contended that respondent had impliedly admitted his* J^^^iness through the reliable evidenceas.per reguiroineiitof law, pmeeded S
conl^y ^ mero ' f to the ^ rmse a presumption^of fact regarding his engagement in the business on

^ in ci^ g^atures on the letter in'^« basis of documents not admissible in evidence. The respondent in his
Musidei-atinn sufficient to exclude it from '>':M statement made by him on oath before the Inquiiy Officer while denying the
engagement inS^hpresumption would be raised regarding his :S allegation of his involvement in the business stated that the signature on the 

^ ^ ^®Bedlyyritten by him resembled with his signatures butthe same
, ^VQve not in his hand and learned counsel for the petitioner', without

®®tisfying us that this po^on of the statement of respondent could be legally .
as his admission to the charge,'submitted that since under the law no -

' 2006 Managing Director, NBFIslamab.^v.M. Arif R-ua
(Muhammad Nawaz Abbasi, J.)
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BEFORE THE HON’BLE SERVICES TRIBUNAL KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA.
PESHAWAR

Service Appeal No. 1358/2017

Naik Muhammad Appellant

Versus

Govt, of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa etc Respondents

REPLY ON BEHALF OF RESPONDENTS No. 1 & 2

PRELIMINARY OBJECTIONS:-

1. The Appeal is incompetent in its present form.

2. The Appellant admitted his guilt during personal hearing and did not deny 

the allegations mentioned in Charge Sheet and statement. On this same 

score alone the appeal is not maintainable.

RESPECTFULLY SHEWETH:

FACTS:-

1. Pertains to record.

2. The facts, as mentioned in para-2 are misleading because during personal 

hearing before the Competent Authority on 11/08/2017, the Appellant 

confessed the allegations mentioned in Charge Sheet / Statement of 

Allegations. Therefore, the allegations leveled against him stood proved. In 

addition, had there taken place any altercation between the appellant and 

the complainant, then why the appellant entered into transaction of sending 

Rs.10,000/- to the complainant through easy paisa on 08/11/2017 as 

confirmed by the Mobilink Regional Office, Peshawar. Such transaction was 

also confessed by the appellant during personal hearing on 08/11/2017.

3. Incorrect. A regular Enquiry Committee was constituted by the Competent 

Authority vide office Order bearing No. 8461-64/AG, dated 20/05/2017. The 

appellant was served upon Charge Sheet and Statement of Allegations. 

The Enquiry Committee conducted impartial enquiry against the appellant. 

He was also given opportunity of cross examination as is evident from his 

^^^statement before the Enquiry Committee on 10/06/2017.

f
h

'\SL^

Incorrect. Enquiry was conducted after fulfilling all the codal formalities



■',4"-t

5. The impugned order was issued after observing all the formalities as 

required by the rules:

6. No comments.

GROUNDS:

A. Not correct. Proviso (a) to Section 4 of the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Services 

Tribunal Act, 1974 is very much clear on this point.

Incorrect, He was given opportunity of personal hearing and that of cross 

examination but he did not wish to cross examine the complainant, as is 

evident from his statement, dated 10/06/2017.

B.

C. Incorrect. As detailed in para B above.

D. Not correct. The complaint, dated 22/04/2017 was not anonymous and 

contained serious allegations of corruption against a Law Officer of this 

prestigious office. As such, a regular and impartial enquiry was conducted 

against the appellant in which the allegations leveled therein stood proved 

against the appellant.

E. Evidence available on record and information provided by Mobilink 

Regional Office, Peshawar were enough to be taken into account. So far as 

interest of the Mr. Munawar Khan, friend of the complainant is concerned, 

to pursue the case, it holds no good as his work has accomplished, but 

damage and bad name to this office has been done.

F. Incorrect. He was personally heard on 11/08/2017 by the Competent 

Authority, as is evident from his statement, dated 11/08/2017.

G. Incorrect. He was treated strictly in accordance with law and the impugned 

order was also issued as per requirement of the relevant rules.

In view of the foregoing, it is humbly prayed that the Appeal may 

please be dismissed with cost.

Advocate General 
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa
f A'p- ^ j

Secretary to Govt: of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa 
Law Department, Peshawar

Secretary '
Law Parliamentary Affairs 

and Humafrflights Department 
Govt, of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa

Advocate General 
'khyber Pakhtunkhwa 

Peshawar
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OFFICE OF THE ADVOCATE-GENERAL. KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA. PESHAWAR

No. /AG Dated Peshawar, theaO-Mav-2017

Address: High Court Building, Peshawar. 
Tel. No.091-9210119

Exchange No 9213833 
Fax No. 091-9210270

OFFICE ORDER

I, ,the Competent Authority, ■ under rule 10(1)(a) . of the ■ Khyber
Pakhtunkhwa Government Servants (Efficiency&.Discipline) ,Rules/2011,-hereby ' ■

■ ‘ - .'Constitute an.jnquiry' Committee corriprising the following' officers to conduct 

enquiry against Mr. Naik Muhamma^l,'Senior Clerk of this office in the matter of 

misconduct and corruption, as detailed in the Charge Sheet'/ Statement of 
Allegations.

1. Mr. Muhammad Arshad Khan, Administrative Officer.
2. Mr. Amir Qadir, Superintendent (E & G).

Mr. Ayaz Khan, Superintendent (Judicial) of this office is also appointed as ^ 

departmental representative to assist the Inquiry Committee in this regard as 

provided in rule 10 (1) (c) of the said rules.

The Inquiry Committee is further directed to submit the inquiry

report/findings in the matter in accordance with the provisions of rule 11 (7) of the 

ibid rules.

Mr. Naik Muhammad is also placed under suspension under rule 6 of the 

rules ibid with immediate effect.

ADVOCATE GENERAL, 
KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA, PESHAWAR 

(COMPETENT AUTHORITY)
Endst. No. & date even

A copy is forwarded for information and necessary action to:

Mr. Muhammad Arshad Khan, Administrative Officer.
2. Mr. Amir Qadir, Superintendent (E & G).
3. Mr. Ayaz Khan, Superintendent (Judicial).

Mr. Naik Muhammad, Senior Clerk of this office.

1.
ADMINISTHA TIVE Q^^i^CER 

Advocaie Gi Office
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa 

Peshawar

ADVOCATE GENERAL, 
KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA, PESHAWAR 

(COMPETENT AUTHORITY)

/

S.
^ /(f<2^7.3- Jfetd

i



-A OFFICE OF ADVOCATE-GENERAL. KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA. PESHAWAR

CHARGE SHEET

I, Abdul Latif Yousafzai, Advocate General, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, as the 
Competent Authority, hereby charge you, Mr. Naik Muhammad, Senior Clerk of this 
office, as follows:

That a person Sharifullah s/o Gul Muhammad Khan r/o Ghazni Khel, Lakki 
Marwat, presently serving as HVC in the Irrigation Department, Khyber 
Pakhtunkhwa met you in connection with a Civil Petition titled as “Goyt. 
versus Afsar Khan" pending in the Supreme Court of Pakistan with a view to 

. have some favour for the respondent against the Government.

That you demanded an amount of Rs.60,000/- in the name of Mr. Waqar 
Ahmed, Addl: Advocate General, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, who was appearing 
in the Court on behalf of the Provincial Government, from the said person on 
account of taking a decision in his favour from the august Court.

That when insisted by complainant to make him meet with the Law Officer, 
you introduced another person (an imposter) as Mr. Waqar Ahmed, 
Additional Advocate General to the complainant with a view to fulfill your 
ulterior motive, nourished in your mind.

That you received an amount of Rs.20,000/- (twenty thousand) from the 
complainant on the guarantee that neither Stay would be granted nor the 
case decided in favour of the Government.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5. That when the case was fixed in the august Court, you received more six 
(06) thousand from Munawar Khan, brother of the respondent.

That after the Stay was granted, you returned ten thousands (Rs. 10,000/-) 
through Easy Paisa and then Rs.5000/- after three (03) months whereas an 
amount of eleven thousands (Rs.11000/-) is still outstanding against you as 
per complainant.

That your such conduct appears to be highly objectionable and against the 
Efficiency and Discipline Rules as given in the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, 
Government Servants (Efficiency & Discipline) Rules, 2011.

You are, therefore, required to submit your written defence within seven (07) 
days of the receipt of this Charge Sheet to the Inquiry Committee.

Your written defence, if any, should reach the Inquiry Committee within the 
specified period, failing which, it shall be presumed that you have accepted 
the charge leveled against you and have no defence to offer. In that case ex- 
parte action shall be taken against you as per available record, in 
accordance with law.

You are also directed to intimate as to whether you desire to be heard in 
person or otherwise?

The Statement of Allegations is also enclosed herewith. : ^

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

ADVOCATE GENERAL, 
KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA, PESHAWAR. 

(COMPETENT AUTHORITY)
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1 OFFICE OF ADVOCATE-GENERAL. KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA. PESHAWAR

STATEMENT OF ALLEGATIONS

I, Abdul Latif Yousafzai, Advocate General. Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, as the 
Competent Authority am of the opinion that Mr. Naik Muhammad, Senior Clerk of 
this office, has rendered himself liable to be proceeded against as he has 
committed the following acts/omissions within the meaning of rule-3 of the Khyber 
Pakhtunkhwa, Government Servants (Efficiency & Discipline) Rules. 2011.

That a person. Sharifullah s/o Gul Muhammad Khan r/o Ghazni Khel, Lakki 
Marwat, presently serving as HVC In the Irrigation Department. Khyber 
Pakhtunkhwa met him in connection with a Civil Petition titled as “Govt; 

./. versus Afsar Khan” pending in the Supreme Court, of Pakistan with a view to 
have some favour for the respondent against the Government. - .

That he demanded an amount of Rs.60,000/- in the name of Mr. Waqar 
Ahmed, AddI: Advocate General, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, who was appearing 
in the Court on behalf of the Provincial Government, from the said person 
account of taking a decision in his favour from the august Court.

That when insisted by the complainant to make him meet with the Law 
Officer, he introduced another person (an imposter) as Mr. Waqar Ahmed. 
Additional Advocate General to the complainant with a view to fulfill his 
ulterior motive, nourished in his mind.

That he received an amount of Rs.20,000/- (twenty thousand) from the 
complainant on the guarantee that neither Stay would be granted nor the 
case decided in favour of the Government.

That when the case was fixed in the august Court, he received more six (06) 
thousand from Munawar Khan, brother of the respondent.

That after the Stay was granted, he returned ten thousands (Rs.lO.OOO/-) 
through Easy Paisa and then Rs.5000/- after three (03) months whereas 
amount of eleven thousands (Rs.11000/-) is still outstanding against him as 
per complainant.

For the purpose of inquiry against him with reference to the above 
allegations, the following officers have been nominated as Inquiry Committee 
under rule 10(1)(a) of the ibid rules.

a. Mr. Muhammad Arshad Khan, Administrative Officer.
b. Mr. Amir Qadir, Superintendent (E & G)

The Inquiry Committee shall, in accordance with the provisions of the ibid 
rules, provide reasonable opportunity of hearing to the accused, record its 
findings and make, within thirty (30) days of the receipt of this order, 
recommendations as to punishment or other appropriate action against the 
accused.

1.

2.

on

3.

4.

5.

6.
an

7.

8.

ADVOCATE GENERAL, 
KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA, PESHAWAR. 

(COMPETENT AUTHORITY)
ADftfiit^ls/rRW'.VIKOF^

Acivocc/ie
Kh'jier Pokhlunkhwa

Peshawar
5



OFFICE OF THE advocate-general, khyber pakhtunkhvva

----------------------- PESHAWAR

OFFICE ORDER

Senior Clerk (BPS-14) inWhereas. Mr. Naik Muhammad is serving as 

office of the Advocate General, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa. Peshav/ar

he was proceeded against departmentally on account of the 

allegations.'as contained in the Charge Sheet as well as Statement of Allegations 

served upon him.

And whereas.

the Inquiry Committee reported that the allegations haveAnd whereas, 

been proved against him.

on 11/08/2017And whereas, he was given opportunity of personal hearing 

for his defence,

And whereas, during personal appearance, he did not deny the allegations 

and admitted his guilt, which proves that allegations leveled against him have

stood proved.

being the Competent Authority, after having considered
record with no denial from the

Now. therefore, I,
report of the Inquiry Committee and charges on
accused official in reply to the charges during personal hearing, has been left

under Ruls-04(b)(ili) of the Khyberwith no option while exercising the powers
Government Servants (Efficiency & Discipline) Rules, 2011 but to

Mr. Naik Muhammad,
Pakhtunkhwa 

impose
Senior Clerk (BPS-14) of this office with immediate effect.

major penalty of "Removal from Service on

ADVOCATE GENERAL, 
KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA, PESHAWAR.

Dated Peshawar, the^/ -08-2017Endst. No. IA I _ /AG

Copy to;
1. The Accountant General. Khyber Pakhtunkhwa. Peshawar.
2. Mr. Naik Muhammad. Senior Clerk.
3. Relevant File.

1

ADVOCATE GENERAL, 
KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA, PESHAWAR.
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f The Administrative Officer, 
Advocate General Office,
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.

PROVISION OF RECORD OF EASY PAISA. DATED 08/11/2016

Reference your letter No.. 10287/AG, dated 17/06/2017 

the subject noted above. ,
on

The required information are as under:-

1. Sender Name: ■ Naik Muhammad

2. CNICNo. 17301-3287687-3

3. Sender Cell No. 03005858990

f-’obWinI, 
g { Of(|c„

i-u Off/CP

f eshav-.'ar

e©’
A>
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OFFICE OF THE ADVOCATE-GENERAL KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA, PESHAWAR

//9o^ -c>.rNo. /AG Dated Peshawar, the 08-Auq-2017

Address: High Court Building, Peshawar. 
Tel. No.091-9210119

Exchange No 9213833 
Fax No. 091-9210270

To

; Mi;. Naik Muhammad, ', . :
Senior Clerk [Nowiplaced under suspensiorij,
■House No.3, Anis Abad No. 3, Palazak Road,-Peshawar

■■:'

Subject: PERSONAL HEARING BEFORE THK rOMPETENT AUTHORITY

Reference your reply to the final show cause notice, dated 
24/07/2017.

You are advised to appear before the Competent Authority 

11/08/2017 at 10:00 AM in office of the Advocate General, Khyber Pakhtunkfwa, 

Peshawar.

on

(MUHAMMAokpSHAD/KHAN) 

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER 
[ENQUIRY OFFICER)C

Endst. No. & date evpn

Copy to Mr. Amir Qadir, Superintendent-cum-2'’d member of the Enquiry
Committee.

ADMINISTRA/TIVE OFFICER 
(ENQUIRY OFFICER)c

-

Ad ••
administrative OFFje^R

Advocate O'enemiilj^iGe 
K'hy.ber PaW<tunkhwa 

Peshavv.ar

/A

\
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Service Tribunal Act, 1974294

(3) The other terms, and; conditions of; se.ryice. of, the Chairman and 
members shail be such as.may;be-‘‘determined by''tKe' Governor.]

Appeal to Tribunals.—Any civii servant'aggrieved by any finai 
order, whether originai or appeilate, made by a departmental authority in respect of 
any of the terms and conditions of his service may, within thirty days of the. 
communication of such order to him ^[or within six months of the establishment of 
the appropriate Tribunal, whichever is later,] prefer an appeal of the Tribunal having 
jurisdiction in the matter:

4.

Provided that-

where an appeal, review or a representation to a departmental 
authority as provided under the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Civil 
Servants Act, 1973, or any rules against any such order, no appeal 
shall lie to a Tribunal unless the aggrieved civil servant has 
preferred an appeal or application for review or representation to 
such departmental authority and a period of ninety days has 
elapsed from the date on which such appeal, application or 
representation was'preferred; ^[....]

(a)

no appeal shall lie to a Tribunal against an order or decision of a 
^ departmental authority determining--

(b)

the fitness or otherwise of a person to be appointed to or 
hold a particular post or to be promoted to a higher post 
or grade; or

(i)

the quantum of departmental punishment or penalty 
imposed on a civil servant as a result of a departmental 
inquiry, except where the penalty imposed is dismissal 
from service, removal from service or compulsory 
retirement and]

(ii)

^[(c) no appeal shall lie to a Tribunal against an order or decision of a 
.departmental authority made at any time before the 1st July,1969]

Explanation.—In this section, "departmental authority" means any 
authority, other than a Tribunal, which is competent to make an order in respect of 
any of the terms and conditions of service of civil servants.

Constitution of Benches.—(1) There may be constituted one5.
or more Benches, each consisting of-

The Chairman alone; or(a)

I inserted by Khyber Pakhtunkhwa No. IV of 1974.
The word "and" deleted by Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Act No. IX of 1994.
The full stop replaced by semicolon and the word "and" inserted by Khyber 
Pakhtunkhwa Act No. IX of 1974
Clause "(c) substituted by Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Act No. IX of 1974.

2 .
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i

n

if.
' '-di

■i

''i
/O' .



s ■r-K •

' 17
/•'t'

4- BEFORE THE KPK.SERVICE TRIBUNAL. PESHAWAR.

Service Appeal No. 1358/2017

Naik Muhammad Vs Advocate General -KPK etc

REJOINDER ON BEHALF OF APPELLANT

RESPECTFULLY SHEWETH:

Preliminary Objections;

(1-2) All objecti’cms raised by the respondents are incorrect and 
baseless. Rather the respondents are estopped to raise any 
objection due to their own conduct.

FACTS:

1 Para-1 of the appeal is admitted correct by the respondents as service 
record is already in custody of the respondent department.

2 Incorrect and misleading while Para-2 of the appeal is correct as 
mentioned in the appeal of the appellant moreover the confession of 
offence by the appellant is totally incorrect, the appellant never 
made confession in personal hearing. It is further added that the 
statement of star witness has not been recorded. So the inquiry 
conducted is against the mandate of provision of E&D, Rules 2011.

3 Incorrct. While Para-2 of the appeal is correct as mentioned in the 
main appeal of the appellant moreover neither witness was examined 
before the appellant nor the opportunity of cross examination was 
provided to the appellant which is not maintainable in the eyes of 
law. So, the penalty leveled against the appellant may be set aside on 
this score alone.

I

4 Incorrect. While Para-4 of the appeal is correct.

5 Incorrect and misleading while Para-5 of the appeal is correct.



1

6 Needs no comments.4
!■

GROUNDS:
1
5

A) Incorrect. The act of respondent department is against the law fact, 
norms of justice and material on record therefore not tenable. 
Moreover that not deciding the departmental appeal within the 
statutory period of 90 days is violation of superior courts judgment.

B) Incorrect. While Para-B of the appeal is correct. Moreover as 
explained in Para-2.

C) Incorrect. While Para-C of the appeal is correct.

D) Incorrect. While Para-D of the appeal is correct. Moreover as 
explained in above Para.

E) Incorrect. While Para-E of the appeal is correct. Moreover the ‘ 
record annexed with the comments of the respondent department is 
not a conclusive proof which not shows that the appellant sent 
money to the complainaint which also not shows that how much 
money was sent.

F) Incorrect. While Para-F of the appeal is correct.

G) Incorrect. While Para-G of the appeal is correct.

r
!!.

!

!
i

H) Legal.

It is, therefore, most humbly prayed that the appeal'of appellant 
may kindly be accepted as prayed for.

APPELLANT

Naik Muhammad

Through: .r

(M. ASff YOUSAFZAI) 
ADVOCATE SUPREME COURT

(S.NOMAT^LI SHAH BUKHARI) 
ADVPCATE HIGH CO



c

AFFIDAVIT4^.-
It is affirmed and declared that the contents of rejoinder and appeal are true 
and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief and nothing has been 
concealed from Hon’able tribunal.

DEPONENT

i
i

.i*''
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KH/BER PAKHTUNICtfA
SERVICE TRIBUNAL, PESHAWAR

All coinmunigations should be 
addressed to the Registrar KPK Sendee 
Tribunal and not any official by name.V

/STNo,

Dated: ^
Ph:- 091-9212281, 
Fax:-09l-92i3262/2021

To

The Advocate General,
Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, 
Peshawar.

Subject; JUDGMENT IN APPEAL NO. 1358/2017. MR. NAIK MUHAMMAD.

I am directed to forward herewith a certified copy of Judgement dated 
29.06.2021 passed by this Tribunal on the above subject for strict compliance.

End: As above

REGISTRAR
KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA 

SERVICE TRIBUNAL 
PESHAWAR


